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FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:

REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER ..

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. End of 2014/Q4
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
I

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
P.O. Box 97034, Bellevue, WA 98009-9734

05 Name of Contact Person
Michael J. Stranik

06 Title of Contact Person
Controller & PAO

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
P.O. Box 97034, Bellevue, WA 98009-9734

08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding
Area Code

(425) 462-3202

09 This Report Is
(1) [X] An Original

10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) [J A Resubmission

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

04/17/2015

The undersigned officer certifies that:

respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

1 have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material

01 Name
Michae! J. Stranik

02 Title
Controller & PAO

03 SiQnature 04 Date Signed
- g
///(///f{///%;’:_;, s (Mo, Da, Yr)
Michae! J. Stranik 0411712015

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To Board of Directors and
Management of Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Puget Sound Energy, Inc as of December 31, 2014
and 2013, and the related statement of income, retained earnings and cash flows for the years then ended,
included on pages 110 through 121 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial staternents.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

As described in Note 1, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System
of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than -
generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Puget Sound Energy, Inc. as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with the accounting requirements of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and
published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and should not be
used for any other purpose.

’MM@R@&M Lt /P

April17, 2015 |

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 1420 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2800, Seattle, WA 98101
T: (206) 398 3000, F: (206) 398 3100, www.pwe.com/us
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

1 An Original
(2) [:]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/17/2015

Year/Period of Report

End of

2014/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(@ (b) (©)
1| General Information 101
2{ Control Over Respondent 102
3| Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 | Officers 104
5| Directors 105
6 | Information on Formula Rates 106(a)(b)
7 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
9 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 ] Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13| Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
14 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 n/a
16 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
17 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 n/a
18 { Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
19| Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
20 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
21 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
22 | Materials and Supplies 227
23] Allowances 228(ab)-229(ab)
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230
25| Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
26 | Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231
27 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
28 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
29 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30| Capital Stock 250-251
31 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
32| Capital Stock Expense 254
33| Long-Term Debt 256-257
34 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
35 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
36 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 2




Name of Respondent
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

M
@)

This Report Is:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/17/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA",

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)
37 | Other Deferred Credits 269
38 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 n/a
39 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
40 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
41| Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
42 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
43 | Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1) 302 n/a
44| Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
45| Sales for Resale 310-311
46 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
47 | Purchased Power 326-327
48 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
48 | Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 n/a
50 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
51 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
52 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
53 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
54 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
55 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
56 | Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356
57 | Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 397 n/a
58 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398
59 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
60 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a n/a
61 | Electric Energy Account 401
62 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
63 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403
64 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407
65 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-408 n/a
66 | Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent T1his Re %n 18 inal
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. EZ; n Origina

|"_‘] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/17/2015

Year/Period of Report

End of

2014/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
not applicable," or "NA". :

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)

67 | Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423

68 Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425

69 | Substations 426-427

70| Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 429

71 | Footnote Data 450 n/a

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
E] Two copies will be submitted

No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

(2) [0 A Resubmission 04/17/2015 End of 2014/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of

are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Puget Sound Enerqgy, Inc.

Michael J. Stranik, Controller and Prinicple Accounting Officer
P.O. Box 97034 PSE-08S

Bellevue, WA 9B80095-9734

office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Washington, September 12, 1960

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric - State of Washington
Gas - State of Washington

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) O Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) X No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101




Name of Respondent
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This Report Is:

)] An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/17/2015

Year/Period of Report

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Puget Energy, Inc., an energy services holding company, holds all outstanding shares of Puget Sound Energy, Inc. common stock.
Puget Energy, Inc. is the direct wholly owned subsidiary of Puget Equico, LLC, which is a directly wholly owned subsidiary of Puget
Intermediate Holdings, Inc. which is in turn a direct wholly owned subsidiary of Puget Holdings, LLC.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent Hiis Re irt I(s) il (Dh?le Bf R$p)ot1 Year/Period of Report
n Qrigina o, Da, Yr 2014/Q4
Fuget:Sound Ensray, Ine. (2) 1A Resubmission 04/17/2015 Endof
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

any intermediaries involved.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote,
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
@) (b) © (d)
1| Puget Western, Inc. Real Estate Operations 100
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent - This Report Is:

Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

1 An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/17/2015

Year/Period of Report

End of 2014/Q4

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function

(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line
No.

Title
(a)

Name of Officer

(b)

Sala
for Ye;yr
(c)

President & Chief Executive Officer

Kimberly J. Harris

Sr. V.P. & Chief Financial Officer

Daniel A. Doyle

Sr. V.P. & Chief Administrative Officer

Marla D. Mellies

V.P., G.C., & Chief Ethics & Compliance Officer

Steve R. Secrist

V.P. Customer Solutions

Jason Teller

Sr. V.P. Energy Operations

Paul M. Wiegand

V.P. Chief Information Officer

Margaret Hopkins

o|~No|o| |l w]| N =

V.P. Corporate Affairs

Andy W. Wappler

w

\/.P. Operations

Booga K. Glibertson

-
o

Sr. V.P. & Chief Customer Officer

Philip K Bussey

-
-

V.P. Energy Operations

David E. Mills

—_
(p%]

Controller & Principal Accounting Officer

Michael J. Stranik
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT1)
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission 04/17/2015 2014/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 104 Line No.: 5 Column: b

On July 21, 2014 Jason Teller joined Puget Sound Energy.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)




Name of Respondent
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) ﬁAn Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/17/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated

titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

Name (an(d il‘itle) of Director
a

Principal Bu(sbi)ness Address

William Ayer

Seattle, Washington

Andrew Chapman

New York, New York

Melanie Dressel

Tacoma, Washington

Daniel Fetter

Toronto, Canada

Kimberly Harris, President & CEO

Bellevue, Washington

Benjamin Hawkins

Edmonton, Alberta, Canada

Steven W. Hooper

Bellevue, Washington

Alan James

New York, New York

Christopher Leslie

New York, New York

’ 7
olo|lw|vw|lo|o|sa|lw|m|=]o@

David MacMillan

London, England

-
-

Mary McWilliams

Seattle, Washington

—
3%

Drew Murphy

New York, New York

—
(93]

Herbert Simon

Tacoma, Washington

-
I

Christopher Trumpy

Victoria, British Columbia

-
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Name of Respondent

Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This Report is;
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/17/2015

Year/Period of Report

2014/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 105 Line No.: 1 Column: a

On-January 22, 2015, William S. Ayer retired from the PSE Board of Directors.

[Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 7 Column: a

On January 22, 2015, Steven W. Hooper joined the PSE Board of Directors.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)




Name of Respondent Th(E?JRe oﬂﬁtszo - ?ﬁte Bf R%))orl Year/Period of Report
n Origina 0, Da, Yr 2014/Q4
Pugst-Sound Enargy; Ine: (@[] AResubmission 04/17/2015 Endof —__—

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent have formula rates?

X Yes
[] No

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket No)

accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Line

No. | FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceeding

FERC Electric Tariff

FERC Docket No. ER12-778-001

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) An Original

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. @) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/17/12015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual (or more frequent)
filings containing the inputs to the formula rate(s)?

[X Yes
] No

2. If yes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission's eLibrary website

Document
Line Date
No. | Accession No. |\ Filed Date | Docket No. Description

Formula Rate FERC Rate
Schedule Number or
Tariff Number

201309063009 | 09/16/2013| ER12-778-001

PSE FERC acceptance of OATT FER(C

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08) Page 106a




Name of Respondent
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This Report |s:
(1) An Original

(2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/17/2015

Year/Period of Report

End of 2014/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Formula Rate Variances

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then indicate in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs differ from
amounts reported in the Form. 1.
2. The footnote should provide a narrative description explaining how the "rate" (or billing) was derived if different from the reported amount in the

Form 1.

3. The footnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where labor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or other items

impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounts.

4. Where the Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the footnote.

Line
No. | Page No(s).

Schedule

Column

Line No

None

@ ~N| ||| w| | =

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08) Page 106b
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Puget Sound Energy, inc. (2) __ A Resubmission 04/17/2015 2014/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 1061 Line No.: 1 Column: a ]

PSE is required to file an annual update to FERC that FERC must approve per formula rate
protocols. PSE does not have an annual update that needs to be approved as stipulated in
PSE formula protocol. PSE files an annual update with FERC, but FERC does not send an

approval letter or docket number.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

1 An Original 2014/Q4
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. E2; % “ Resgbmtssion e End of Q

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered; Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 108 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
: (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (2) __ A Resubmission 04/17/2015 2014/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

1. None
2. None

3. PSE completed the sale of its electric infrastructure assets located in Jefferson County and the transition of electrical services in the
county to JPUD on March 31, 2013. The proceeds from the sale exceeded the transferred assets' net carrying value of $46.7 million
resulting in a pre-tax gain of approximately $60.0 million. In its 2010 order on the subject, the Washington Commission stated that
PSE must file an accounting and ratemaking petition with the Washington Commission to determine how this gain will be allocated
between customers and shareholders. As a result, the gain was deferred and recorded as a regulatory liability pending the Washington
Commission's determination of the accounting and ratemaking treatment. On October 31, 2013, PSE filed an accounting petition for a
Washington Commission order that would authorize PSE to retain the gain of $45.0 million and return $15.0 million to its remaining
customers over a period of 48 months. On March 28, 2014, intervenors filed response testimonies containing their respective
proposals for allocation of the gain, which included a proposal of up to $57.0 million to customers and $3.0 million to PSE. A final
order was rendered on September 11, 2014 authorizing PSE to retain $7.5 million of the gain and return $52.7 million to customers.
The customer portion is booked to a regulatory liability account in other current liabilities and accruing interest at PSE's after-tax rate
of return. PSE and the parties to the case filed a joint motion to amend the final order to allow for the customer portion to be paid to
customers through a bill credit in the month of December 2014. The Commission granted the joint motion on October 1, 2014.

In the November 2013 general election, City of Buckley voters approved the sale of the city's 57-year-old natural gas utility to the
Company, which also serves electricity to Buckley. In July 2014 the City of Buckley transferred its natural gas and operating
distribution system to the Company which will provide services to the 1,300 Buckley homes and businesses.

4. None

5. Jefferson Country PUD sale on March 31, 2013:

Approximate Estimated Annual
o Nu.mbex‘ o.f. Revenue Lost
Class Customer Lost . o '
Rggidggtial » 15,300.00 21,400,000.00
Commercil | 200000| 785000000
Lishting 30000 125,000.00
Tolal 18,600.00 | & 29,700,000.00

6. Short-term debt outstanding as of December 31, 2014 is as follow:

PSE Operating Credit Facility 1% 85,000,000.00
Puget Energy Loan to PSE $ 28,932,785.00
Total $ 113,932,785.22

PSE is allowed by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (WUTC) to issue obligations as necessary to meet
ongoing working capital needs.

7. None

8. Non-represented employees received an average 3% salary increase effective March 1, 2014, Employees represented by the UA
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received a 3.0% wage increase that went into effect October 1, 2014 and employees represented by the IBEW received a 2.5% wage
increase that was effective April 1, 2013. The estimated annual effect of these changes is $9,618,942. The current labor contracts with
UA and IBEW expire September 30, 2017 and March 31, 2017, respectively.

9. Regulation and Rates

On October 23, 2013, the Washington Commission approved an update on the Company's PCORC, effective November 1, 2013,
which reflected decreases in the overall normalized power supply costs. This resulted in an estimated revenue decrease of $10.5
million or 0.5% annually.

On November 3, 2014 the Washington Commission issued an order on the settlement of the PCORC which PSE filed on May 23,
2014. The original filing proposed a decrease of $9.6 million (or an average of approximately 0.5%) in the Company's overall power
supply costs. PSE filed joint testimony supporting a settlement stipulation. Customer rates decreased by approximately $19.4 million
or 0.90% annually, as a result of the settlement, effective December 1, 2014,

On April 24, 2014, the Washington Commission approved PSE’s request to change rates under its electric and natural gas
decoupling mechanism, effective May 1, 2014. The rate change incorporated the effects of an increase to the allowed delivery revenue
per customer as well as true-ups to the rate from the prior year. This represents a rate increase for electric of $10.6 million, or 0.5%
annually, and a rate decrease for natural gas of $1.0 million, or 0.1% annually.

On April 24, 2014, the Washington Commission approved PSE’s request to change rates under its electric and natural gas property
tax tracker mechanism, effective May 1, 2014. The rate change incorporated the effects of an increase in the amount of property taxes
paid as well as true-ups to the rate from the prior year. This represents a rate increase for electric of $11.0 million, or 0.5% annually,
and a rate increase for natural gas of $5.6 million, or 0.6% annually.

On April 24, 2014, the Washington Commission also approved PSE’s request to change rates under its electric and natural gas
conservation riders, effective May 1, 2014. The rate change incorporated the effects of changes in the annual conservation budgets as
well as true-ups to the rate from the prior year. The rate change represents a rate increase for electric of $12.2 million, or 0.5%
annually, and a rate increase for natural gas of $0.3 million.

On November 3, 2014 the Washington Commission approved PSE's 2014 PCORC. The original filing proposed a decrease of
$9.6 million (or an average of approximately 0.5%) in the Company's overall power supply costs with an effective date of December 1,
2014. PSE filed joint testimony supporting a settlement stipulation. Customer rates decreased by approximately $19.4 million or
0.90% as a result of the settlement, effective December 1, 2014.

On June 25, 2013, the Washington Commission approved PSE's electric and natural gas decoupling mechanism and expedited rate
filing (ERF) tariff filings, effective July 1, 2013. The estimated revenue impact of the decoupling mechanism for electric is an increase
of $21.4 million, or 1.0% annually. The estimated revenue impact of the ERF filings for electric is an increase of $30.7 million, or
1.5% annually. In its order, the Washington Commission approved a weighted cost of capital of 7.8% and a capital structure that
included 48.0% common equity with a return on equity of 9.8%. Subsequently, certain parties to this proceeding petitioned the
Washington Commission to reconsider the order. On December 13, 2013, the Washington Commission approved the settlement
agreements for rates effective January 1, 2014. These settlement agreements do not materially change the revenues originally
approved in June 2013.

On July 24, 2013, the Public Counsel Division of the Washington State Attorney General's Office (Public Counsel) and the
Industrial Customers of Northwest Utilities (ICNU) each filed a petition in Thurston County Superior Court (the Court) seeking
judicial reviews of various aspects of the Washington Commission's ERF and decoupling mechanism final order. The parties' petition
argues that the order violates various procedural and substantive requirements of the Washington Administrative Procedure Act, and so
requests that it be vacated and that the matter be remanded to the Washington Commission. Oral arguments regarding this matter were
held on May 9, 2014. On June 25, 2014, the court issued a letter decision in which it affirmed the attrition adjustment (escalating
factors referred to as the K-Factor) and the Washington Commission's decision not to consider the case as a general rate case, but

reversed and remanded the cost of equity for further adjudication consistent with the court's decision. As a result, there will be
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evidentiary proceedings regarding Return on Equity (ROE) in February 2015 with an order anticipated in the first half of 2015.

On June 25, 2013, the Washington Commission approved PSE's electric and natural gas decoupling mechanism and ERF tariff
filings, effective July 1, 2013. The estimated revenue impact of the decoupling mechanism for natural gas is an increase of $10.8
million, or 1.1% annually. The estimated revenue impact of the ERF filings for natural gas is a decrease of $2.0 million or a decrease
of 0.2% annually. In its order, the Washington Commission approved a weighted cost of capital of 7.8% and a capital structure that
included 48.0% common equity with a return on equity of 9.8%.

Subsequently, certain parties to this proceeding petitioned the Washington Commission to reconsider the order. On December 13,
2013, the Washington Commission approved a series of settlement agreements for rates effective January 1, 2014. These settlement
agreements do not materially change the revenues originally approved in June 2013. As a result, certain high volume natural gas
industrial customers rate schedules are excluded from the decoupling mechanism and will be subject to certain effects of abnormal
weather, conservation impacts and changes in customer usage patterns.

On July 24, 2013, the Public Counsel Division of the Washington State Attorney General's Office (Publlc Counsel) and the
Industrial Customers of Northwest Utilities (ICNU) each filed a petition in Thurston County Superior Court (the Court) seeking
judicial review of various aspects of the Washington Commission's ERF and decoupling mechanism final order. The parties' petition
argues that the order violates various procedural and substantive requirements of the Washington Administrative Procedure Act, and so
requests that it be vacated and that the matter be remanded to the Washington Commission. Oral arguments regarding this matter were
held on May 9, 2014, On June 25, 2014, the court issued a letter decision in which it affirmed the attrition adjustment K-Factor and
the Washington Commission's decision not to consider the case as a general rate case, but reversed and remanded the cost of equity for
further adjudication consistent with the court's decision. As a result, there will be evidentiary proceedings regarding ROE in February
2015 with an order anticipated in the first half of 2015.

Treasury Grants

PSE received two treasury grants with a total amount of $107.9 million, related to Baker and Snoqualmie hydro facilities.
These grants have been accounted as a reduction to utility plant and will be amortized over the life of the plant based on the
Washington Commission authorization.

Colstrip

PSE has a 50% ownership interest in Colstrip Units 1 and 2, and a 25% interest in Colstrip Units 3 and 4. On March 6, 2013,
Sierra Club and Montana Environmental Information Center (MEIC) filed a Clean Air Act citizen suit against all Colstrip owners
(including PSE) alleging numerous claims for relief, most of which relate to alleged prevention of significant deterioration (PSD)
violations. One claim relates to the alleged failure to update the Title V permit to reflect the major modifications alleged in the first
thirty-six claim, another claim alleges that the previous Title V compliance certifications have been incomplete because they did not
address the alleged major modiﬁcations, and the last claim alleges opacity violations since 2007. The lawsuit was filed in U.S. District
of Montana, Billings Division, requesting injunctive relief and civil penalties, including a request that the owners remediate
environmental damage and that $100,000 of the civil penalties be used for beneficial mitigation projects. Discovery in the case is
ongoing, and it has been bifurcated into separate liability and remedy trials. The liability trial is currently set for November 2015, and
a date for the remedy trial has yet to be determined. PSE is litigating the allegations set forth in the notices, and as such, it is not
reasonably possible to estimate the outcome of this matter.

Other Proceedings
The Company is also involved in litigation relating to claims arising out of its operations in the normal course of business. The

Company has recorded reserves of $1.7 million and $1.4 million relating to these claims as of December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

10. Kimberly Harris, who serves as the President and Chief Executive Officer, as well as a director of PSE, is married to Kyle Branum,
a Principal at the law firm Riddell Williams P.S. since 2008. Riddell Williams or its predecessor firms have been one of PSE’s
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primary law firms for nearly 50 years. Mr. Branum is among the lawyers at Riddell Williams who provide legal services to PSE. This
work is performed under the direct supervision of the office of the general counsel and the compensation arrangements are comparable

to other regional law firms providing legal services to PSE.

11. (Reserved)

12. None

13. On July 21, 2014, Jason Teller, joined the Company as Vice President of Customer Solutions.

14. None
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(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT T
2 | Utility Plant (101-1086, 114) 200-201 12,970,138,750 12,657,379,401
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 253,524,842 310,318,032
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 13,223,663,592 12,967,697,433
5 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 4,762,767,983 4,566,548,281
6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 8,460,895,609 8,401,149,152
7 | Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref,, Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) . 202-203 0 0
8 | Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
9 | Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 0 0
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 8,460,895,609 8,401,149,152
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 8,654,564 8,654,564
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS SRR
18 | Nonutility Property (121) 5,141,276 4,961,470
19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 397,105 394,886
20 |Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
21 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 29,865,413 36,465,651
22 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
24 | Other Investments (124) 53,230,149 53,449,207
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 20,163,074, 62,565,031
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0 0
30 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 3,170,484 7,732,879
31 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 0 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 111,173,291 164,779,352
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130) 0 0
35 |[cCash (131) 31,703,689 38,297,043
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 32,775,117 7,082,729
37 | Working Fund (135) 3,826,953 3,125,417
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 0 0
39 | Notes Receivable (141) 835,576 1,192,584
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 191,448,383 245,419,541
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 85,075,078 145,001,227
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 7,471,996 7,385,209

" 43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 440,712 452,705

.45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 19,977,277 20,739,826
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 78,056,744 82,717,229
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 34,476 204,525
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 34,267 0
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53 |(Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 5,098,269 5,422,914
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 46,008,944 42,350,784
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 635,209 618,974
57 | Prepayments (165) 25,570,607, 25,140,188
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 |Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 0 0
60 |Rents Receivable (172) 0 0
61 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 168,038,918 219,883,773
62 [|Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 0
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 24,348,745 26,599,879
64 |(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 3,170,484 7,732,879
65 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
66 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 0
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 703,266,484 849,131,250}
68 DEFERRED DEBITS 0

69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 28,687,998 31,195,825
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a 118,823,668 116,328,043
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 15,634,174 3,262,451
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 608,272,969 610,197,869
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 200,491 8,182
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 0 0
77 |Temporary Facilities (185) 19,301 58,041
78 |Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 247,074,196 173,488,539
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187) 514,431 382,030
80 |Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
81 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 35,667,413 37,832,365
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 654,528,779 548,785,238
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 21,073,055 -5,937,698
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 1,730,396,475 1,515,600,885
85 | TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 11,014,386,423 10,939,315,203
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1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 859,038 859,038
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 0 0
] Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 478,145,250 478,145,250
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 2,775,196,691 2,775,196,691
8 Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 [(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0| 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 7,133,879 7,133,879
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 217,249,893 297,459,772
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 -14,632,037| -8,031,791
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) -170,956,349 -95,737,745
16 | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 3,278,728,607 3,440,757,336
17 |LONG-TERM DEBT
18 | Bonds (221) 256-257 3,760,860,000 3,760,860,000
19 | (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 |Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 0 0
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
23 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 13,140 13,642
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 3,760,846,860 3,760,846,358
25 |OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 1,894,521 9,472,609
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 1,080,000 - 1,060,000
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 130,222,248 54,789,264
30 |Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 331,913,968 244,303,032
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
32 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 60,062,562 30,467,636
33 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 1,055,163
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 48,909,172 48,686,890
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 574,082,469 389,834,594
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 |Notes Payable (231) 85,000,000 162,000,000
38 |Accounts Payable (232) 309,921,826 309,405,222
39 |Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 28,932,785 29,597,785
40 |Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 0 0
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 24,677,803 29,044,531
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 107,481,198 109,262,101
43 | Interest Accrued (237) 55,345,644 55,262,485
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
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46 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 1,602,518 1,204,256
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 19,310,895 16,990,908
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 7,578,088 7,678,088
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 194,980,461 69,869,432
51 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 60,062,562, 30,467,636
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 1,055,163 3,118,598
53 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 1,055,163
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 775,823,819 761,810,607
55 |DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 59,178,236 57,241,155
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 : 0 2
58 |Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utitity Plant (256) 863,174 1,273,806
59 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 330,906,907 386,371,700
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 136,458,810 146,019,989
61 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0
62 |Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 0 0
63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 1,729,060,789 1,632,467,281
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 368,436,752 362,692,375
65 | Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 2,624,904,668 2,586,066,308
66 |TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 564 and 65) 11,014,386,423 10,939,315,203
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STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly

1. Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (i) plus the
data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.

2. Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.

4, Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (1)

the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.

5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department, Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Line Total Total Current 3 Months |  Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year fo Ended Ended
(Ref.) Date Balance for | Date Balance for | Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
1 [UTILITY OPERATING INCOME ;
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300301 | 3197.806242] 3326941089) | |
3 | Operating Expenses LT S R
4| Operation Expenses (401) 320323 1661,204032]  1,798,130,018
5 | Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 165,811,329 155,271,656
6 | Depreciafion Expense (403) 336-337 369,492,120 362,753,289
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337 1,468,524 1,670,258
8 [ Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 42,340,247 40,392,575
9 | Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337 13,859,026 13,794,396
10 | Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407) 17,495,991 17,213,410
11 | Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12 | Regulatory Debits (407.3) 50,352,083 43,747,744
13 | (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 94,502,619 56,677,296
14 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 310,321,156 302,765,686
15 | Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 2,294,996,459 540,441,469
18 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 212-277 2,118,990,660 298,567,820
19 | Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -2 -3,496
20 | (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 694,857 694,857
21 | Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 149,128 149,128
22 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 47,072 51,498
23 | Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24 | Accretion Expense (411.10) 1,303,578 1,241,497
25 | TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) 2,714,558,463 2,921,476,159
26 | Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117,line 27 483,247,779 405,465,000
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.
10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be

- |made to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected

the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.

11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,
and expense accounts.

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter’s figures are different from that reported in prior reports.

15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to
this schedule.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date | Curent YeartoDale | Previous Year o Date | Line
(in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) No.

(@) (h) @ 0 (k) ()
2,184,947,13 | 2,298,584,625| 1,012,859,129 | 1,028,356,534 -~ 2
g : ] 3
1,067,747,139 1,173,809,276 593,456,893 624,320,742 4
145,988,003 133,622,742 19,823,326 21,648,914 5
257,633,788 252,217,244 111,858,332 110,536,045 6
992,961 793,492 475,563 776,766 7
30,381,040 28,122,139 11,949,207 12,270,436 8
13,859,026 13,794,396 9
17,495,991 17,213,410 10
11
50,352,083 43,747,744 12
94,502,619 56,677,296 13
207,444,301 200,730,843 102,876,855 102,034,843 14
15
16
1,632,233,298 338,945,372 662,763,161 201,496,097 17
1,517,738,350 154,102,815 601,252,310 144,465,005 18
-2 -3,496 19
633,008 633,008 61,849 61,849 20
132,649 132,649 16,479 16,479 21
47,072 51,498 22
23
1,262,992 1,192,372 40,586 49,125 24
1,812,612,222 1,992,857,062 901,946,241 928,619,097 25
372,334,891 305,727,563 110,912,888 99,737,437 26
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Name of Respondent T1h15 Re %rt Ich i Dhﬁte Bf R$port Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. Ez% AnRe;Eg::tssion 534101‘7;2361 5r ) Endof 2014004
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Gurrent 3 Months |  Prior 3 Months
No. Ended Ended
(Ref.) Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) () (d) (e) ()
27 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 483,247,779 405,465,000
28 | Other Income and Deductions
29| Other Income
30 | Nonutilty Operating Income
31 | Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 1,143,766 784,913
32| (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) 1,074,754 684,674
33 | Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 13,964,522 1,190,524
34 | (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 16,633,573 4,270,772
35 | Nonoperating Rental Income (418)
36 | Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 1,899,754 -1,108,288
37 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 5,619,834 16,657,645
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 7,002,239 15,930,161
39 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) -16,771,841 10,466,484
40 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 7,483,196 26,360
41| TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 2,633,143 38,992,353
42 | Other Income Deductions
43 | Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
44 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 795 795
45| Donations (426.1) 32,754 70,682
46| Life Insurance (426.2) -2,942,394 -3,845,049
47| Penalties (426.3) 335,499 583,005
48| Exp. for Certain Civic, Poliical & Related Activifies (426.4) 5,650,148 4,873,682
49| Other Deductions (426.5) 74,267,981 -83,201,626
50 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 77,344,783 -81,518,511
51 [ Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions R
52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263
53 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277 -87,659,631 -80,387,162
56 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-217 27,835
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)
58 | (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)
59 | TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) -87,392,993 -80,269,166
60 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) 12,681,353 200,780,030
61 | Interest Charges
62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 225,414,534 227,624,722
63 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 3,165,817 3,465,724
64 [ Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 2,379,511 2,285,732
65 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
66 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 181,681 112,275
68 | Other Interest Expense (431) 33,784,752 27,888,255
69 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construgtion-Cr, (432) 5,611,082 11,260,684
70 | Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 259,315,213 250,116,024
71 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) 236,613,919 356,129,006
72 | Extraordinary ltems :
73 | Extraordinary Income (434)
74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
75 [ Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 73 less line 74)
76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
77 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (line 75 less line 76)
78 | Net Income (Total of line 71 and 77) 236,613,919 356,129,006
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound E | (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2014/Q4
UgAL'SOURC Eneigy; s (2) [T]A Resubmission 04/17/2015 —————
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b) (c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) ' R
1| Balance-Beginning of Period
2| Changes D T
3| Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4
5
6
7
8
9| TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) ;
10 630,610 ( 507,490)
11
12
13
14
15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) -630,610 (507490
16| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 234,714,165 357,237,294
17| Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
18
19
20
21
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
23] Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)
24
25
26
27
28
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
31 -323,424,044 ( 410,977,148)
32
33
34
35 -
36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -323,424,044 { 410,977,148)
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings 8,500,000
38| Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 205,361,316 286,201,805
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) .
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. f such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (0) (o) {d)
39
40
41
42
43
44

45] TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

%

1,257,967

46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1) 11,888,5#
47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46) 11,888,577 11,257,967
48] TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 217,249,893 297,459,772

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account &

Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) -8,031,790 ( 6923502
50} Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 1,899,754 ( 1,108,288)
51| (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) 8,500,000

52

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) -14,632,036 { 8,031,790)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(a) (b)

1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: e i Y
2 |Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117)
3 |Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: _-_..__,...l,- SR
4 |Depreciation and Depletion 372,079,968 392,431,896
5 |Amortization of
6 |Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment 13,859,026 13,794,396
7 |Property Losses 17,495,991 17,213,410
8 |Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 88,318,333 161,482,990
9 |Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)

10 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 166,236,690 -113,516,196

11 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 2,208,066 15,845,360

12 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory

13 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses -5,074,458 24,166,257

14 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets -247,794,087 -146,413,845

15 |[Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 18,363,850 68,916,060

16 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 7,002,239 15,930,161

17 |(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 1,899,762 -1,108,288

18 |Other (provide details in footnote): 237,823,571 43,895,729

19

20

21

22 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 891,229,868 819,123,190

23

24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):

26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -605,792,026 -583,765,541

27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant

30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -7,002,239 -15,930,161

31 |Other (provide details in footnote):

32

33

34 [Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -598,789,787 -567,835,380

35

36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 9,706,447 108,495,157

38

39 |Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

40 |Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 8,500,000

41 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)

42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies

43

44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(@ (b) ()
46 [Loans Made or Purchased
47 |Collections on Loans
48
49 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 |Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory
51 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 |Other (provide details in footnote): . 106,192,530 -17,556
54
55

56 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

57 |Total of lines 34 thru 55)

-474,380,810

-459,357,779

58

59 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 |Proceeds from Issuance of;

61 |Long-Term Debt (b)

161,860,000

62 |Preferred Stock

63 |Common Stock

64 [Other (provide details in footnote):

65

66 |Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

67 |Other (provide details in footnote):

4,050,556

-4,322,959

68

69

70 [Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69)

4,050,556

157,637,041

71

72 |Payments for Retirement of:

73 |Long-term Debt (b)

-174,860,000

74 |Preferred Stcck

75 |Common Stock

76 {Other (provide details in footnote):

77

78 |Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt ()

-77,665,000

-19,000,000

79

80 |Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 {Dividends on Common Stock

-323,424,044

-410,977,148

82 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83 |(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

-397,038,488

-447,300,107

84

85 {Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 |(Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

19,800,570

-87,534,696

87

88 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

T
48,505,189

136,039,885

89

90 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period

68,305,759

48,505,189
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission 04/17/2015 2014/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 _Column: a i - e
Other components of operating cash flows 2014 2013
Other Long-Term Assets $ (76,572,486) § (39,839,736)
Other Long-Term Liabilities 143,094,493 102,581,960
Conservation Amortization 104,095,540 105,897,025
Pension Funding (18,000,000) (20,400,000)
Net Unrealized (Gain) Loss on Derivative Transactions 85,636,443 (98,879,652)
Prepayments and Other (430,419) (5,463,868)

$ 237,823571 § 43,895,729
Schedule Page: 120  Line No.: 53  Column: a ) ]
Other components of investing cash flows 2014 2013
Treasury Grants $ 107,875,804 § -
Other (1,683,274) (17,556)

$ 106,192,530 $ (17,556)
Schedule Page: 120 _Line No.: 67 _Column: a ] ]
Other components of financing cash flows 2014 2013
Debt Issuance Costs $ (861,734) $ (5,481,944)
Refundable cash received for customer construction projects 12,490,378 8,737,072
Landis Gyr Capital Lease (7,578,088) (7,678,087)

$ 4,050,556 $ (4,322,959)
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) B
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Name of Respondent
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) @An Original

(2) [:]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/17/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMP

REHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b),(c),(d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.
2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.
3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.
4. Report data on a year-to-date basis.

Line ltem Unrealized Gair}s and h_.-1in!r'num Eension Foreign Currency IOther
No Losses on Ava|lglble- Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustments
' for-Sale Securities (net amount)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Year ( 175,998,672)
2| Preceding Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income
3| Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value 88,594,581
4| Total (lines 2 and 3) 88,594,581
5| Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Quarter/Year { 87,404,081)
6| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year ( 87,404,091)
7| Current Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income
8| Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value ( 76,876,803)
9| Total (lines 7 and 8) ( 76,876,803)

Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year

(

164,280,894)
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Name of Respondent
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This Report Is:
()] An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/17/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of

2014/Q4

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AN

D HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Cther Cash Flow

Other Cash Flow

Totals for each

Line Hedges Hedges category of items
No. Interest Rate Swaps [Specify] recorded in
Account 219
U] (9) (h)
1 ( 6,623,535) ( 4,576,338) ( 187,198,545)
2 316,968 2,549,248 2,866,216
3 88,594,581
4 316,968 2,549,248 91,460,797
5 ( 6.306,567) ( 2,027,090) ( 95,737,748)
6 ( 6,306,567) ( " 2,027,090) ( 95,737,748)
7 316,968 1,341,235 1,658,203
8 ( 76,876,803)
9 316,968 1,341,235 ( 75,218,600)
10 ( 5,989,599) ( 685,855) ( 170,956,348)

Net Income (Carried
Forward from
Page 117, Line 78)

0]

356,129,006

236,613,919}

Total
Comprehensive
Income

0

447,589,803

161,395,319
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Name of Respondent

Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT1)
04/17/2015

Year/Period of Report

2014/Q4

FO

OTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) _ Line No.: 1 Column: g
Category - Gas for Power

Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.: 2 Column: g

Category - Gas for Power

Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.: 4 _Column: g _

Category - Gas for Power

\Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.: 5 Column: g

Category - Gas for Power

Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) _Line No.: 6 _Column: g

Category - Gas for Power

Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) _Line No.: 7 Column: g
Category - Gas for Power

Category - Gas for Power

Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) _Line No.: 9 Column: g

'Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.: 10 Column:g

Category - Gas for Power
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

1 ‘An Original
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 22; % A Resgbmission 041712015 End of 2014/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 122



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission 04/17/2015 2014/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC) as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. As a result, the presentation of these financial
statements differs from generally accepted accounting principles. Certain disclosures which are required by generally accepted
accounting principles and not required by FERC have been excluded from these financial statements.

As required by FERC, Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (PSE) classifies certain items in its Form 1 Balance Sheet (primarily the
classification of the components of accumulated deferred income taxes, non-legal asset retirement obligations, certain miscellaneous
current and accrued liabilities, maturities of long-term debt, deferred debits and deferred credits) in a manner different than that
required by generally accepted accounting principles.

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

PSE is a public utility incorporated in the State of Washington that furnishes electric and natural gas services in a territory
covering 6,000 square miles, primarily in the Puget Sound region. The results of PSE's subsidiaries are presented on an equity basis.

Certain amounts previously reported have been reclassified to conform with current year presentations with no effect on total
equity or net income.

Utility Plant

PSE capitalizes, at original cost, additions to utility plant, including renewals and betterments. Costs include indirect costs such as
engineering, supervision, certain taxes, pension and other employee benefits and an Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
(AFUDC). Replacements of minor items of property are included in maintenance expense. When the utility plant is retired and
removed from service, the original cost of the property is charged to accumulated depreciation and costs associated with removal of the
property, less salvage, are charged to the cost of removal regulatory liability.

Planned Major Maintenance

Planned major maintenance is an activity that typically occurs when PSE overhauls or substantially upgrades various systems and
equipment on its natural gas fired combustion turbines on a scheduled basis. Costs related to planned major maintenance are deferred
and amortized to the next scheduled major maintenance. This accounting method also follows the Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission (Washington Commission) regulatory treatment related to these generating facilities.

Non-Utility Property, Plant and Equipment

For PSE, the costs of other property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost. Expenditures for refurbishment and
improvements that significantly add to productive capacity or extend useful life of an asset are capitalized. Replacement of minor
items are expensed on a current basis. Gains and losses on assets sold or retired are reflected in earnings.

Depreciation and Amortization

For financial statement purposes, the Company provides for depreciation and amortization on a straight-line basis. Amortization
is recorded for intangibles such as regulatory assets and liabilities, computer software and franchises. The depreciation of vehicles and
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equipment is allocated to the asset and expense accounts based on usage. The annual depreciation provision stated as a percent of a
depreciable electric utility plant was 2.8% and 2.8% in 2014 and 2013, respectively; depreciable gas utility plant was 3.4% and 3.4%
in 2014 and 2013, respectively; and depreciable common utility plant was 8.5% and 11.4% in 2014 and 2013, respectively. The
decrease in depreciable common utility plant that occurred between 2014 and 2013 was primarily due to asset retirement.
Depreciation on other property, plant and equipment is calculated primarily on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of the
assets. The cost of removal is collected from PSE’s customers through depreciation expense and any excess is recorded as a regulatory
liability.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of demand bank deposits and short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less at the time of purchase. The cash and cash equivalents balance at PSE was $37.5 million and $44.1 million as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The 2014 and 2013 balances did not consist of any cash equivalents.

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies are used primarily in the operation and maintenance of electric and natural gas distribution and
transmission systems as well as spare parts for combustion turbines used for the generation of electricity. PSE records these items at
weighted-average cost.

Fuel and Gas Inventory

Fuel and gas inventory is used in the generation of electricity and for future sales to the Company’s natural gas customers. Fuel
inventory consists of coal, diesel and natural gas used for generation. Gas inventory consists of natural gas and liquefied natural gas
(LNG) held in storage for future sales. PSE records these items at the lower of cost or market value using the weighted-average cost
method.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

PSE accounts for its regulated operations in accordance with ASC 980 “Regulated Operations” (ASC 980). ASC 980 requires
PSE to defer certain costs that would otherwise be charged to expense, if it is probable that future rates will permit recovery of such
costs. It similarly requires deferral of revenues or gains and losses that are expected to be returned to customers in the
future. Accounting under ASC 980 is appropriate as long as rates are established by or subject to approval by independent third-party
regulators; rates are designed to recover the specific enterprise’s cost of service; and in view of demand for service, it is reasonable to
assume that rates set at levels that will recover costs can be charged to and collected from customers. In most cases, PSE classifies
regulatory assets and liabilities as long-term due to the length of the amortization. For further details regarding regulatory assets and
liabilities, see Note 3. ‘

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

AFUDC represents the cost of both the debt and equity funds used to finance utility plant additions during the construction
period. The amount of AFUDC recorded in each accounting period varies depending principally upon the level of construction work
in progress and the AFUDC rate used. AFUDC is capitalized as a part of the cost of utility plant and is credited to interest expense and
as a non-cash item to other income. Cash inflow related to AFUDC does not occur until these charges are reflected in rates.
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The AFUDC rates authorized by the Washington Commission for natural gas and electric utility plant additions based on the
effective dates are as follows:

Washington Commission

Effective Date AFUDC Rates
July 1, 2013 - present 7.77%
May 14, 2012 - June 30, 2013 7.80

The Washington Commission authorized the Company to calculate AFUDC using its allowed rate of return. To the extent
amounts calculated using this rate exceed the AFUDC calculated rate using the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC)
formula, PSE capitalizes the excess as a deferred asset, crediting other income. The deferred asset is being amortized over the average
useful life of PSE’s non-project electric utility plant which is approximately 30 years.

Revenue Recognition

Operating utility revenue is recognized when the basis of services is rendered, which includes estimated unbilled revenue, in
accordance with ASC 605, “Revenue Recognition” (ASC 605). PSE's estimate of unbilled revenue is based on a calculation using
meter readings from its automated meter reading (AMR) system. The estimate calculates unbilled usage at the end of each month as the
difference between the customer meter readings on the last day of the month and the last customer meter readings billed. The unbilled
usage is then priced at published rates for each schedule to estimate the unbilled revenues by customer.

Revenue from retail sales is billed based on tariff rates approved by the Washington Commission. Sales of Renewable Energy
Credits (RECs) are deferred as a regulatory liability.

Beginning July 1, 2013, PSE's electric and gas operations contain a revenue decoupling mechanism under which PSE's actual
energy delivery revenues related to electric transmission and distribution, gas operations and general administrative costs are compared
with authorized revenues allowed under the mechanism. Any differences are deferred to a regulatory asset for under recovery or
regulatory liability for over recovery. Revenues associated with power costs under the PCA mechanism and PGA rates are excluded
from the decoupling mechanism.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts are provided for electric and natural gas customer accounts based upon a historical experience
rate of write-offs of energy accounts receivable along with information on future economic outlook. The allowance account is adjusted
monthly for this experience rate. The allowance account is maintained until either receipt of payment or the likelihood of collection is
considered remote at which time the allowance account and corresponding receivable balance are written off.

The Company’s allowance for doubtful accounts at December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $7.5 million and $7.4 million, respectively.

Self-Insurance

PSE is self-insured for storm damage and environmental contamination occurring on PSE-owned property. In addition, PSE is
required to meet a deductible for a portion of the risk associated with comprehensive liability, workers’ compensation claims and
catastrophic property losses other than those which are storm related. The Washington Commission has approved the deferral of
certain uninsured qualifying storm damage costs that exceed $8.0 million which will be requested for collection in future
rates. Additionally, costs may only be deferred if the outage meets the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE) outage
criteria for system average interruption duration index.
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Federal Income Taxes

For presentation in PSE’s separate financial statements, income taxes are allocated to the subsidiaries on the basis of separate
company computations of tax, modified by allocating certain consolidated group limitations which are attributed to the separate
company. Taxes payable or receivable are settled with Puget Holdings.

Natural Gas Off-System Sales and Capacity Release

PSE contracts for firm natural gas supplies and holds firm transportation and storage capacity sufficient to meet the expected peak
winter demand for natural gas by its firm customers. Due to the variability in weather, winter peaking consumption of natural gas by
most of its customers and other factors, PSE holds contractual rights to natural gas supplies and transportation and storage capacity in
excess of its average annual requirements to serve firm customers on its distribution system. For much of the year, there is excess
capacity available for third-party natural gas sales, exchanges and capacity releases. PSE sells excess natural gas supplies, enters into
natural gas supply exchanges with third parties outside of its distribution area and releases to third parties excess interstate natural gas
pipeline capacity and natural gas storage rights on a short-term basis to mitigate the costs of firm transportation and storage capacity
for its core natural gas customers. The proceeds from such activities, net of transactional costs, are accounted for as reductions in the
cost of purchased natural gas and passed on to customers through the PGA mechanism, with no direct impact on net income. As a
result, PSE nets the sales revenue and associated cost of sales for these transactions in purchased natural gas.

Non-Core Gas Sales

As part of the Company’s electric operations, PSE provides natural gas to its gas-fired generation facilities. The projected volume
of natural gas for power is relative to the price of natural gas. Based on the market prices for natural gas, PSE may use the gas it has
already purchased to generate power or PSE may sell the already purchased natural gas. The net proceeds from selling natural gas,
previously purchased for power generation, are accounted for in other electric operating revenue and are included in the PCA
mechanism.

Production Tax Credit

Production Tax Credits (PTCs) represent federal income tax incentives available to taxpayers that generate energy from qualifying
renewable sources. PSE records the benefit of the PTCs as a regulatory liability until such time as PSE utilizes the tax credit on its tax
return. Once utilized, PSE will pass the benefit to customers.

Accounting for Derivatives

ASC 815 requires that all contracts considered to be derivative instruments be recorded on the balance sheet at their fair value
unless the contracts qualify for an exception. PSE enters into derivative contracts to manage its energy resource portfolio and interest
rate exposure including forward physical and financial contracts and swaps. Some of PSE’s physical electric supply contracts qualify
for the Normal Purchase Normal Sale (NPNS) exception to derivative accounting rules. PSE may enter into financial fixed price
contracts to economically hedge the variability of certain index-based contracts. Those contracts that do not meet the NPNS exception
are marked-to-market to current earnings in the statements of income, subject to deferral under ASC 980, for energy related derivatives
due to the PCA mechanism and PGA mechanism.

PSE elected to de-designate all energy related derivative contracts previously recorded as cash flow hedges for the purpose of
simplifying its financial reporting in 2009. The contracts that were de-designated related to physical electric supply contracts and
natural gas swap contracts used to fix the price of natural gas for electric generation. For these contracts and for contracts initiated
after such date, all mark-to-market adjustments are recognized through earnings. The amount previously recorded in accumulated OCI
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is transferred to earnings in the same period or periods during which the hedged transaction affects earnings or sooner if management
determines that the forecasted transaction is probable of not occurring. As a result, the Company will continue to experience the
earnings impact of these reversals from OCI in future periods. When these contracts are settled, the contract price becomes part of
purchased electricity or electric generation fuel which becomes part of PSE’s PCA mechanism and the unrealized gain or loss is listed
separately under energy costs, as it represents the non-rate treatment of energy costs.

The Company may enter into swap instruments or other financial derivative instruments to manage the interest rate risk associated
with its long-term debt financing and debt instruments. As of December 31, 2014, PSE did not have interest rate swap contracts
outstanding related to its long-term debt. For additional information, see Note 9 Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities.

Fair Value Measurements of Derivatives

ASC 820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” (ASC 820), defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (exit price). As
permitted under ASC 820, the Company utilizes a mid-market pricing convention (the mid-point price between bid and ask prices) as a
practical expedient for valuing the majority of its assets and liabilities measured and reported at fair value. The Company utilizes
market data or assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk and the
risks inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique. These inputs can be readily observable, market corroborated or generally
unobservable. The Company primarily applies the market approach for recurring fair value measurements as it believes that the
approach is used by market participants for these types of assets and liabilities. Accordingly, the Company utilizes valuation
techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

The Company values derivative instruments based on daily quoted prices from an independent external pricing service. When
external quoted market prices are not available for derivative contracts, the Company uses a valuation model that uses volatility
assumptions relating to future energy prices based on specific energy markets and utilizes externally available forward market price
curves. All derivative instruments are sensitive to market price fluctuations that can occur on a daily basis. For additional information,
see Note 10 Fair Value Measurements. ‘

Debt Related Costs

Debt premiums, discounts, expenses and amounts received or incurred to settle hedges are amortized over the life of the related
debt for the Company. The premiums and costs associated with reacquired debt are deferred and amortized over the life of the related
new issuance, in accordance with ratemaking treatment for PSE.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

The following tables set forth the components of the Company’s accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) at:

December 31,

(Dollars in Thousands) 2014 2013

Net unrealized loss on energy derivative instruments $ (686)$ (2,027)
Net unrealized loss on treasury interest rate swaps (5,990) (6,307)
Net unrealized loss and prior service cost on pension plans (164,281) (87,405)
Total PSE, net of tax $ (170,957)8 (95,739)
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(2) New Accounting Pronouncements

Income Statement

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2014-09, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Topic 606)", that outlines a single comprehensive model for use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers and
supersedes most current revenue recognition guidance, including industry-specific guidance. The ASU is based on the principle that an
entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The ASU also requires additional disclosure about the
nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from customer contracts, including significant judgments and
changes in judgments and assets recognized from costs incurred to fulfill a contract.

ASU 2014-09 is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15, 2016. Early
adoption of the ASU is not permitted. Entities have the option of using either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective approach
for the adoption of the new standard. The Company initiated a steering committee and project team to evaluate the impact of this
standard, update any policies and procedures that may be affected and implement the new revenue recognition guidance. At this time,
the Company cannot determine the impact this standard will have on its consolidated financial statements.

Extraordinary and Unusual Items

In January 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-01, "Income Statement - Extraordinary and Unusual Items (Subtopic 225-20):
Simplifying Income Statement Presentation by Eliminating the Concept of Extraordinary Items." As part of FASB's initiative to
reduce complexity in accounting standards, it issued ASU 2015-01, which eliminates from GAAP the concept of extraordinary items.
Currently, Subtopic 225-20 requires an entity to separately classify, present and disclose extraordinary events and transactions. ASU
2015-01 will align GAAP income statement presentation guidance with International Accounting Standards 1, Presentation of
Financial Statements, which prohibits the presentation and disclosure of extraordinary items.

ASU 2015-01 is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 2015. The
Company is permitted to apply amendments prospectively or retrospectively to all prior periods presented in the financial statements.
Early adoption is permitted, provided that the guidance is applied from the beginning of the fiscal year of adoption. At this time, the
Company doesn't expect this standard to have a material effect on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

(3) Regulation and Rates

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

ASC 980 requires PSE to defer certain costs that would otherwise be charged to expense, if it is probable that future rates will
permit recovery of such costs. It similarly requires deferral of revenues or gains and losses that are expected to be returned to
customers in the future.

Below is a chart with the allowed return on the net regulatory assets and liabilities and the associated time periods:

Period Rate of Return After-Tax Return
" July 1, 2013 - present 7.77% 6.69%
May 14, 2012 - June 30, 2013 7.80 6.71
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The net regulatory assets and liabilities at December 31, 2014 and 2013 included the following:
Remaining Amortization

Puget Sound Energy Period December 31,
(Dollars in Thousands) 2014 2013
PGA deferral of unrealized losses on derivative instruments (@$ 69,280 $ 27,555
Chelan PUD contract initiation 16.8 Years . 119,316 126,404
Storm damage costs electric 1 to 4 years 118,824 116,328
Environmental remediation (a) 66,018 57,342
Baker Dam licensing operating and maintenance costs 44 years 61,577 57,270
Snoqualmie licensing operating and maintenance costs 30 years 9,202 10,881
Colstrip common property 9.5 years 6,764 7,479
Deferred income taxes (a) 94,913 146,350
Deferred Washington Commission AFUDC 35 years 53,709 55,495
Energy conservation costs 1 to 2 years 42,374 35,987
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 1to 21.5 years 35,667 37,832
White River relicensing and other costs 17.9 years 26,685 28,190
Mint Farm ownership and operating costs 10.3 years 20,320 22,320
Investment in Bonneville Exchange power contract 2.5 years 8,816 12,343
Ferndale 4.8 years 19,232 22,811
Lower Snake River 1.3 to 22.3 years 86,275 92,924
Snoqualmie 3.8 years 6,798 8,009
Property tax tracker Less than 2 years 32,253 22,134
PGA receivable 1 year 21,073 —
PCA mechanism (a) 4,623 —_
Electron unrecovered loss 4 years 14,008 —
Decoupling under-collection Less than 2 years 55,363 -—
Various other regulatory assets Varies 14,312 8,078

Total PSE regulatory assets $ 987,402 § 895,732
Cost of removal (b)$  (313,088)$  (269,536)
Production tax credits (c) (93,616) (93,618)
PGA payable 1 year — (5,938)
PCA mechanism (a) — (5,345)
Decoupling over-collection Less than 2 years (12,582) (20,535)
Summit purchase option buy-out 5.8 years (9,188) (10,763)
Deferred gain on Jefferson County sale Less than 1 year (4,731) (60,844)
Deferred credit on Biogas sale 1 year (1,445) (10,908)
Deferred credit on gas pipeline capacity Varies up to 3.8 years (3,564) (4,508)
Renewable energy credits 1 year (2,383) (5,820)
Treasury grants 5 to 44 years (180,496) (203,889)
Deferral of treasury grant amortization Less than 4 years (8,197) —
Various other regulatory liabilities Up to 4 years (6,092) (5,759)

Total PSE regulatory liabilities (635,382)§  (697,459)
PSE net regulatory assets (liabilities) $ 352,020 $ 198,273
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(a) Amortization periods vary depending on timing of underlying transactions or awaiting regulatory approval in a future Washington Commission rate
proceeding.
(b) The balance is dependent upon the cost of removal of underlying assets and the life of utility plant.

(c) Amortization will begin once PTCs are utilized by PSE on its tax return.

If the Company determines that it no longer meets the criteria for continued application of ASC 980, the Company would be
required to write off its regulatory assets and liabilities related to those operations not meeting ASC 980 requirements. Discontinuation
of ASC 980 could have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

In accordance with guidance provided by ASC 410, “Asset Retirement and Environmental Obligations,” PSE reclassified from
accumulated depreciation to a regulatory liability $313.1 million and $269.5 million in 2014 and 2013, respectively, for the cost of
removal of utility plant. These amounts are collected from PSE’s customers through depreciation rates.

Electric Regulation and Rates
Storm Damage Deferral Accounting

The Washington Commission issued a general rate case order that defined deferrable catastrophic/extraordinary losses and
provided that costs in excess of $8.0 million annually may be deferred for qualifying storm damage costs that meet the modified IEEE
outage criteria for system average interruption duration index. In 2014 and 2013, PSE incurred $29.7 million and $9.4 million,
respectively, in storm-related electric transmission and distribution system restoration costs, of which $18.0 million was deferred in
2014 and no amount was deferred in 2013.

Power Cost Only Rate Case

Power Cost Only Rate Case (PCORC), a limited-scope proceeding, was approved in 2002 by the Washington Commission to
periodically reset power cost rates. In addition to providing the opportunity to reset all power costs, the PCORC proceeding also
provides for timely review of new resource acquisition costs and inclusion of such costs in rates at the time the new resource goes into
service. To achieve this objective, the Washington Commission has used an expedited six-month PCORC decision timeline rather than
the statutory 11-month timeline for a general rate case.

On October 23, 2013, the Washington Commission approved an update on the Company's PCORC, effective November 1, 2013,
which reflected decreases in the overall normalized power supply costs. This resulted in an estimated revenue decrease of $10.5
million or 0.5% annually. A

On November 3, 2014 the Washington Commission issued an order on the settlement of the PCORC which PSE filed on May 23,
2014. The original filing proposed a decrease of $9.6 million (or an average of approximately 0.5%) in the Company's overall power
supply costs. PSE filed joint testimony supporting a settlement stipulation. Customer rates decreased by approximately $19.4 million
or 0.90% annually, as a result of the settlement, effective December 1, 2014.

Electric Rate Case

On April 24, 2014, the Washington Commission approved PSE’s request to change rates under its electric and natural gas
decoupling mechanism, effective May 1, 2014, The rate change incorporated the effects of an increase to the allowed delivery revenue
per customer as well as true-ups to the rate from the prior year. This represents a rate increase for electric of $10.6 million, or 0.5%
annually, and a rate decrease for natural gas of $1.0 million, or 0.1% annually.

On April 24, 2014, the Washington Commission approved PSE’s request to change rates under its electric and natural gas property
tax tracker mechanism, effective May 1, 2014. The rate change incorporated the effects of an increase in the amount of property taxes
paid as well as true-ups to the rate from the prior year. This represents a rate increase for electric of $11.0 million, or 0.5% annually,
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and a rate increase for natural gas of $5.6 million, or 0.6% annually. _

On April 24, 2014, the Washington Commission also approved PSE’s request to change rates under its electric and natural gas
conservation riders, effective May 1, 2014. The rate change incorporated the effects of changes in the annual conservation budgets as
well as true-ups to the rate from the prior year. The rate change represents a rate increase for electric of $12.2 million, or 0.5%
annually, and a rate increase for natural gas of $0.3 million.

On November 3, 2014 the Washington Commission approved PSE's 2014 PCORC. The original filing proposed a decrease of
$9.6 million (or an average of approximately 0.5%) in the Company's overall power supply costs with an effective date of December 1,
2014, PSE filed joint testimony supporting a settlement stipulation. Customer rates decreased by approximately $19.4 million or
0.90% as a result of the settlement, effective December 1, 2014.

On June 25, 2013, the Washington Commission approved PSE's electric and natural gas decoupling mechanism and expedited rate
filing (ERF) tariff filings, effective July 1, 2013. The estimated revenue impact of the decoupling mechanism for electric is an increase
of $21.4 million, or 1.0% annually. The estimated revenue impact of the ERF filings for electric is an increase of $30.7 million, or
1.5% annually. In its order, the Washington Commission approved a weighted cost of capital of 7.8% and a capital structure that
included 48.0% common equity with a return on equity of 9.8%. Subsequently, cerfain parties to this proceeding petitioned the
Washington Commission to reconsider the order. On December 13, 2013, the Washington Commission approved the settlement
agreements for rates effective January 1, 2014. These settlement agreements do not materially change the revenues originally
approved in June 2013,

On July 24, 2013, the Public Counsel Division of the Washington State Attorney General's Office (Public Counsel) and the
Industrial Customers of Northwest Utilities (ICNU) each filed a petition in Thurston County Superior Court (the Court) seeking
judicial reviews of various aspects of the Washington Commission's ERF and decoupling mechanism final order. The parties' petition
argues that the order violates various procedural and substantive requirements of the Washington Administrative Procedure Act, and so
requests that it be vacated and that the matter be remanded to the Washington Commission. Oral arguments regarding this matter were
held on May 9, 2014, On June 25, 2014, the court issued a letter decision in which it affirmed the attrition adjustment (escalating
factors referred to as the K-Factor) and the Washington Commission's decision not to consider the case as a general rate case, but
reversed and remanded the cost of equity for further adjudication consistent with the court's decision. As a result, there will be
evidentiary proceedings regarding Return on Equity (ROE) in February 2015 with an order anticipated in the first half of 2015.

The following table sets forth electric rate adjustments approved by the Washington Commission and the corresponding impact on
PSE’s revenue based on the effective dates:

Average Increase (Decrease)
Percentage in Revenue
Increase (Decrease) (Dollars in
Type of Rate Adjustment Effective Date in Rates Millions)
PCORC December 1, 2014 (0.9)% $(19.4)
Conservation Rider May 1,2014 0.5% 12.2
Decoupling Rate Filing May 1,2014 0.5 10.6
Property Tax Tracker May 1,2014 0.5 11.0
PCORC November 1, 2013 (0.5) (10.5)
Decoupling Rate Filing July 1,2013 1.0 214
Expedited Rate Filing July 1,2013 1.5 30.7

In addition, PSE will be increasing the allowed delivery revenue per customer under the ERF filing by 3.0% for electric customers
on January 1 of each year until the conclusion of PSE's next general rate case.
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Accounting Orders and Petitions

On November 27, 2013, the Washington Commission issued an order authorizing PSE to provide the net proceeds from the sale of
natural gas supply produced from a landfill-gas recovery project in King County (Biogas) prior to October 31, 2013 as a bill credit to
customers over a one-year period in its RECs adjusting price schedule which became effective January 1, 2014. Additionally, the
Washington Commission order authorized that all net proceeds from Biogas produced after October 31, 2013 plus the internal labor
needed to obtain the net proceeds is reflected as a PSE below-the-line item (i.e., not included in the revenues and expenses considered
when setting electric customer rates) and excluded from utility operations.

PSE completed the sale of its electric infrastructure assets located in Jefferson County and the transition of electrical services in
the county to JPUD on March 31, 2013. The proceeds from the sale exceeded the transferred assets' net carrying value of $46.7
million resulting in a pre-tax gain of approximately $60.0 million. In its 2010 order on the subject, the Washington Commission stated
that PSE must file an accounting and ratemaking petition with the Washington Commission to determine how this gain will be
allocated between customers and shareholders. As a result, the gain was deferred and recorded as a regulatory liability pending the
Washington Commission's determination of the accounting and ratemaking treatment. On October 31, 2013, PSE filed an accounting
petition for a Washington Commission order that would authorize PSE to retain the gain of $45.0 million and return $15.0 million to
its remaining customers over a period of 48 months. On March 28, 2014, intervenors filed response testimonies containing their
respective proposals for allocation of the gain, which included a proposal of up to $57.0 million to customers and $3.0 million to PSE.
A final order was rendered on September 11, 2014 authorizing PSE to retain $7.5 million of the gain and return $52.7 million to
customers. The customer portion is booked to a regulatory liability account in other current liabilities and accruing interest at PSE's
after-tax rate of return. PSE and the parties to the case filed a joint motion to amend the final order to allow for the customer portion
to be paid to customers through a bill credit in the month of December 2014, The Commission granted the joint motion on October 1,
2014.

PCA Mechanism

In 2002, the Washington Commission approved a PCA mechanism that provides for a rate adjustment process if PSE’s costs to
provide customers’ electricity vary from a baseline power cost rate established in a rate proceeding. All significant variable power
supply cost variables (hydroelectric and wind generation, market price for purchased power and surplus power, natural gas and coal
fuel price, generation unit forced outage risk and transmission cost) are included in the PCA mechanism.

The PCA mechanism apportions increases or decreases in power costs, on a calendar year basis, between PSE and its customers
on a graduated scale. ’

The graduated scale is as follows:

Annual Power Cost Variability ‘ Customers’ Share Company’s Share
+/- $20 million 0% 100%
+/- $20 million - $40 million 50% 50%
+/- $40 million - $120 million 90% 10%
+/- $120 + million 95% 5%

Treasury Grant

Section 1603 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Tax Act of 2009 (Section 1603) authorizes the United States
Department of the Treasury (U.S. Treasury) to make grants (Treasury Grants) to taxpayers who place specified energy property in
service provided certain conditions are met. Section 1603 precludes a recipient from claiming PTCs on property for which a grant is
claimed.
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PSE received two treasury grants with a total amount of $107.9 million, related to Baker and Snoqualmie hydro facilities. These
grants have been accounted as a reduction to utility plant and will be amortized over the life of the plant based on the Washington
Commission authorization.

The Wild Horse Wind Project (Wild Horse) expansion facility was placed into service on November 9, 2009. The capacity of the
Wild Horse facility was expanded from 229 megawatts (MW) to 273 MW through the addition of wind turbines. In February 2010,
the U.S. Treasury approved a Treasury Grant of $28.7 million. The 343 MW Lower Snake River facility was placed into service on
February 29, 2012. In December 2012, the U.S. Treasury approved a Treasury Grant of $205.3 million.

On February 29, 2012, PSE filed proposed tariff revisions, with stated effective dates of April 1, 2012, and subsequently revised
by filing on March 29, 2012 with stated effective dates of June 1, 2012, to pass-through $2.4 million in interest on the unamortized
balance of the Wild Horse Expansion Treasury Grant. On June 26, 2012, the Washington Commission approved PSE's methods and
calculations and new rates became effective on July 3,2012.

On January 31, 2013, the Washington Commission approved a rate change to the PSE's Federal Incentive Tracker tariff, effective
February 1, 2013, which incorporated the effects of the Treasury Grant related to the Lower Snake River wind generation project and
keeping the ten year amortization period and inclusion of interest on the unamortized balance of the grants. The rate change passed
through 11 months of amortization for both grants to eligible customers over 11 months beginning February 1, 2013. Of the total
credit, $34.6 million represents the pass-back of grant amortization and $23.8 million represents the pass through of interest. This
represents an overall average rate decrease of 2.8%.

On December 27, 2013, the Washington Commission approved the annual true-up and rate filing to the PSE's Federal Incentive
Tracker tariff, effective January 1, 2014. The true-up filing resulted in a total credit of $58.5 million to be passed back to eligible
customers over the twelve months beginning January 1, 2014. Of the total credit, $37.8 million represents the pass-back of grant
amortization and $20.6 million represents the pass through of interest, in addition to a minor true-up associated with the 2013 rate
period. This filing represents an overall average rate increase of 0.3%.

Gas Regulation and Rates
Gas General Rate Cases and Other Filings Affecting Rates

On June 25, 2013, the Washington Commission approved PSE's electric and natural gas decoupling mechanism and ERF tariff
filings, effective July 1, 2013. The estimated revenue impact of the decoupling mechanism for natural gas is an increase of $10.8
million, or 1.1% annually. The estimated revenue impact of the ERF filings for natural gas is a decrease of $2.0 million, or a decrease
of 0.2% annually. In its order, the Washington Commission approved a weighted cost of capital of 7.8% and a capital structure that
included 48.0% common equity with a return on equity of 9.8%.

Subsequently, certain parties to this proceeding petitioned the Washington Commission to reconsider the order. On December 13,
2013, the Washington Commission approved a series of settlement agreements for rates effective January 1, 2014, These settlement
agreements do not materially change the revenues originally approved in June 2013. As a result, certain high volume natural gas
industrial customers rate schedules are excluded from the decoupling mechanism and will be subject to certain effects of abnormal
weather, conservation impacts and changes in customer usagg patterns.

On July 24, 2013, the Public Counsel Division of the Washington State Attorney General's Office (Public Counsel) and the
Industrial Customers of Northwest Utilities (ICNU) each filed a petition in Thurston County Superior Court (the Court) seeking
judicial review of various aspects of the Washington Commission's ERF and decoupling mechanism final order. The parties' petition
argues that the order violates various procedural and substantive requirements of the Washington Administrative Procedure Act, and so
requests that it be vacated and that the matter be remanded to the Washington Commission. Oral arguments regarding this matter were
held on May 9, 2014. On June 25, 2014, the court issued a letter decision in which it affirmed the attrition adjustment K-Factor and
the Washington Commission's decision not to consider the case as a general rate case, but reversed and remanded the cost of equity for
further adjudication consistent with the court's decision. As a result, there will be evidentiary proceedings regarding ROE in February
2015 with an order anticipated in the first half of 2015.
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Purchased Gas Adjustment

PSE has a PGA mechanism in retail natural gas rates to recover variations in natural gas supply and transportation
costs. Variations in natural gas rates are passed through to customers; therefore, PSE’s net income is not affected by such
variations. Changes in the PGA rates affect PSE’s revenue, but do not impact net operating income as the changes to revenue are
offset by increased or decreased purchased gas and gas transportation costs.

On October 30, 2014, the Washington Commission approved the PGA natural gas tariff which proposed to reflect changes in
wholesale gas and pipeline transportation costs and changes in deferral amortization rates. The impact of PGA rates is an annual
revenue decrease of $23.3 million, or 2.5% annually, with no impact on net operating income.

On October 30, 2013, the Washington Commission approved PSE's PGA natural gas tariff, effective on November 1, 2013, which
reflected changes in wholesale gas and pipeline transportation costs and changes in deferral amortization rates. The estimated revenue
impact of the approved change is an increase of $4.0 million, or 0.4% annually, with no impact on net operating income.

On October 31, 2012, the Washington' Commission approved PSE's PGA natural gas tariff filing and allowed the rates to go into
effect on November 1, 2012 on a temporary basis subject to revision. The rates resulted in a decrease to the rates charged to customers
under the PGA. On May 1, 2013, the Washington Commission approved the proposed rates and allowed them to be made permanent.
The estimated revenue impact of the approved change is a decrease of $77.0 million, or 7.7% annually, with no impact on net
operating income.

The following table sets forth natural gas rate adjustments that were approved by the Washington Commission and the
corresponding impact to PSE’s annual revenue based on the effective dates:

Average Annual
Percentage Increase (Decrease)
Increase (Decrease) in Revenue
Type of Rate Adjustment Effective Date in Rates (Dollars in Millions)
Purchased Gas Adjustment November 1, 2014 (2.5)% $(23.3)
Decoupling Rate Filing May 1, 2014 0.1 (1.0)
Purchased Gas Adjustment November 1, 2013 0.4 4.0
Decoupling Rate Filing July 1, 2013 1.1 10.8
Expedited Rate Filing July 1, 2013 (0.2) (2.0)

In addition, PSE will be increasing the allowed delivery revenue per customer under the decoupling filing by 2.2% for natural gas
customers on January 1 of each year until the conclusion of PSE's next general rate case.

Environmental Remediation

The Company is subject to environmental laws and regulations by the federal, state and local authorities and is required to
undertake certain environmental investigative and remedial efforts as a result of these laws and regulations. The Company has been

- named by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), the Washington State Department of Ecology and/or other third parties as

potentially responsible at several contaminated sites and manufactured gas plant sites. PSE has implemented an ongoing program to
test, replace and remediate certain underground storage tanks (UST) as required by federal and state laws. The UST replacement
component of this effort is finished, but PSE continues its work remediating and/or monitoring relevant sites. During 1992, the
Washington Commission issued orders regarding the treatment of costs incurred by the Company for certain sites under its
environmental remediation program. The orders authorize the Company to accumulate and defer prudently incurred cleanup costs paid
to third parties for recovery in rates established in future rate proceedings, subject to Washington Commission review. The
Washington Commission consolidated the gas and electric methodological approaches to remediation and deferred accounting in an
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order issued October 8, 2008. Per the guidance of ASC 450, “Contingencies,” the Company reviews its estimated future obligations
and will record adjustments, if any, on a quarterly basis. Management believes it is probable and reasonably estimable that the impact
of the potential outcomes of disputes with certain property owners and other potentially responsible parties will result in environmental
remediation costs of $35.4 million for gas and $5.7 million for electric. The Company believes a significant portion of its past and
future environmental remediation costs are recoverable from insurance companies, from third parties or from customers under a
Washington Commission order. The Company is also subject to cost-sharing agreements with third parties regarding environmental
remediation projects in Seattle, Washington and Bellingham, Washington. The Company has taken the lead for both projects. As of
December 31, 2014, the Company’s share of future remediation costs is estimated to be approximately $25.2 million. The Company's
deferred electric environmental costs are $13.4 million and $12.3 million at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, net of
insurance proceeds. The Company's deferred natural gas environmental costs are $52.6 million and $45.1 million at December 31,
2014 and 2013, respectively, net of insurance proceeds.

(4) Dividend Payment Restrictions

The payment of dividends by PSE to Puget Energy is restricted by provisions of certain covenants applicable to long-term debt
contained in PSE’s electric and natural gas mortgage indentures. At December 31, 2014, approximately $438.4 million of unrestricted
retained earnings was available for the payment of dividends under the most restrictive mortgage indenture covenant.

Beginning February 6, 2009, pursuant to the terms of the Washington Commission merger order, PSE may not declare or pay
dividends if PSE’s common equity ratio, calculated on a regulatory basis, is 44.0% or below except to the extent a lower equity ratio is
ordered by the Washington Commission. Also, pursuant to the merger order, PSE may not declare or make any distribution unless on
the date of distribution PSE’s corporate credit/issuer rating is investment grade, or, if its credit ratings are below investment grade,
PSE’s ratio of Adjusted Earnings Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortization (EBITDA) to interest expense for the most
recently ended four fiscal quarter periods prior to such date is equal to or greater than 3 to one. The common equity ratio, calculated
on a regulatory basis, was 47.7% at December 31, 2014, and the EBITDA to interest expense was 4.3 to one for the twelve months
then ended.

PSE’s ability to pay dividends is also limited by the terms of its credit facilities, pursuant to which PSE is not permitted to pay
dividends during any Event of Default (as defined in the facilities), or if the payment of dividends would result in an Event of Default,
such as failure to comply with certain financial covenants.

At December 31, 2014, the Company was in compliance with all applicable covenants, including those pertaining to the payment of
dividends.
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(5) Utility Plant

Estimated Useful Life At December 31,
(Dollars In Thousands) (Years) 2014 2013
Electric, gas and common utility plant classified by
prescribed accounts :
Distribution plant 10-50 $ 6,417,551 8% 6,127,732
Production plant 25-125 3,907,224 3,948,270
Transmission plant 45-65 1,306,009 1,162,929
General plant 5-35 553,130 599,156
Intangible plant (including capitalized software) 3-50 304,135 309,972
Plant acquisition adjustment 7-30 282,792 282,792
Underground storage 25-60 42,494 41,501
Liquefied natural gas storage 25-45 14,498 14,492
Plant held for future use ' NA 55,148 28,895
Recoverable Cushion Gas NA 8,655 8,655
Plant not classified 1-100 91,519 124,589
Grant NA (105,659) -
Capital leases, net of accumulated amortization ! 5 9,473 17,051
Less: accumulated provision for depreciation ' (4,449,680) (4,297,012)
Subtotal $ 8,437,289 $ 8,369,022
Construction work in progress NA 239,690 310,318
Net utility plant $ 8,676,979 $ 8,679,340

1 Accumulated amortization of capital leases at PSE was $28.4 million in 2014 and $20.8 million in 2013.

Jointly owned generating plant service costs are included in utility plant service cost at the Company's ownership share. The
following table indicates the Company’s percentage ownership and the extent of the Company’s investment in jointly owned generating
plants in service at December 31, 2014. These amounts are also included in the Utility Plant table above.

Jointly Owned Generating Plant Puget Sound Energy’s Share

Energy Source ~ Company’s Plant in Service at Accumulated
(Dollars in Thousands) (Fuel) Ownership Share Cost Depreciation
Colstrip Units 1 & 2 Coal 50% $ 293,103 $ (146,635) .
Colstrip Units 3 & 4 Coal 25% 509,619 (303,594)
Colstrip Units 1 — 4 Common Facilities Coal various 252 (189)
Frederickson 1 Gas 49.85 % 70,719 (14,698)
Jackson Prairie ~ Gas Storage 33.34% 42,494 (18,409)

1 The Company's ownership is 50% for Colstrip 1&2 and 25% for Colstrip Units 3 &4.

As of December 3 1, 2014, there are no new Asset Retirement Obligations (ARO) in 2014 and $0.4 million in 2013,
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The following table describes all changes to the Company’s ARO liability:

At December 31,
(Dollars in Thousands) 2014 2013
Asset retirement obligation at beginning of period $ 48,687 § 45,496
New asset retirement obligation recognized in the period — 350
Liability settled in the period (602) (1,188)
Revisions in estimated cash flows (480) 2,769
Accretion expense 1,304 1,260
Asset retirement obligation at end of period $ 48,909 § 48,687

The Company has identified the following obligations, as defined by ASC 410, “Asset Retirement and Environmental
Obligations,” which were not recognized because the liability for these assets cannot be reasonably estimated at December 31, 2014
due to:

* A legal obligation under Federal Dangerous Waste Regulations to dispose of asbestos-containing material in facilities that are
not scheduled for remodeling, demolition or sales. The disposal cost related to these facilities could not be measured since the
retirement date is indeterminable; therefore, the liability cannot be reasonably estimated;

e An obligation under Washington state law to decommission the wells at the Jackson Prairie natural gas storage facility upon
termination of the project. Since the project is expected to continue as long as the Northwest pipeline continues to operate,
the liability cannot be reasonably estimated;

s An obligation to pay its share of decommissioning costs at the end of the functional life of the major transmission lines. The
major transmission lines are expected to be used indefinitely; therefore, the liability cannot be reasonably estimated.

e A legal obligation under Washington state environmental laws to remove and properly dispose of certain under and above
ground fuel storage tanks. The disposal costs related to under and above ground storage tanks could not be measured since
the retirement date is indeterminable; therefore, the liability cannot be reasonably estimated;

«  An obligation to pay decommissioning costs at the end of utility service franchise agreements to restore the surface of the
franchise area. The decommissioning costs related to facilities at the franchise area could not be measured since the
decommissioning date is indeterminable; therefore, the liability cannot be reasonably estimated; and

» A potential legal obligation may arise upon the expiration of an existing FERC hydropower license if FERC orders the project
to be decommissioned, although PSE contends that FERC does not have such authority. Given the value of ongoing
generation, flood control and other benefits provided by these projects, PSE believes that the potential for decommissioning is
remote and cannot be reasonably estimated.
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(6) Long-Term Debt

(Dollars in Thousands) At December 31,
Series ' Type Due 2014 2013
Puget Sound Energy:
7.350% First Mortgage Bond 2015 $ 10,000 $ 10,000
7.360% First Mortgage Bond 2015 2,000 2,000
5.197% Senior Secured Note 2015 150,000 150,000
6.750% Senior Secured Note 2016 250,000 250,000
6.740% Senior Secured Note 2018 200,000 200,000
7.150% First Mortgage Bond 2025 15,000 15,000
7.200% First Mortgage Bond 2025 2,000 - 2,000
7.020% Senior Secured Note 2027 300,000 300,000
7.000% Senior Secured Note 2029 100,000 100,000
3.900% Pollution Control Bond 2031 138,460 138,460
4.000% Pollution Control Bond 2031 23,400 23,400
5.483% Senior Secured Note 2035 250,000 250,000
6.724% Senior Secured Note 2036 250,000 250,000
6.274% Senior Secured Note 2037 300,000 300,000
5.757% Senior Secured Note 2039 350,000 350,000
5.795% Senior Secured Note 2040 325,000 325,000
5.764% Senior Secured Note 2040 250,000 250,000
4.434% Senior Secured Note 2041 250,000 250,000
- 5.638% Senior Secured Note 2041 300,000 300,000
4.700% Senior Secured Note 2051 45,000 45,000
6.974% Junior Subordinated Note 2067 250,000 250,000
Unamortized discount on senior notes (13) (14)

PSE long-term debt $ 3,760,847 $ 3,760,846

PSE's senior secured notes will cease to be secured by the pledged first mortgage bonds on the date that all of the first mortgage
bonds issued and outstanding under the electric or natural gas utility mortgage indenture have been retired. As of December 31, 2014,
the latest maturity date of the first mortgage bonds, other than pledged first mortgage bonds, is December 22, 2025.

Puget Sound Energy Long-Term Debt

PSE has in effect a shelf registration statement under which it may issue, from time to time, up to $800 million aggregate principal
amount of senior notes secured by pledged first mortgage bonds. The Company remains subject to the restrictions of PSE’s indentures
and credit agreements on the amount of first mortgage bonds that PSE may issue.

Substantially all utility properties owned by PSE are subject to the lien of the Company’s electric and natural gas mortgage
indentures. To issue additional first mortgage bonds under these indentures, PSE’s earnings available for interest must exceed certain
minimums as defined in the indentures. At December 31, 2014, the earnings available for interest exceeded the required amount.

Puget Sound Energy Pollution Control Bonds

PSE has two series of Pollution Control Bonds (the Bonds) outstanding: Amounts outstanding were borrowed from the City of
Forsyth, Montana who obtained the funds from the sale of Customized Pollution Control Refunding Bonds issued to finance pollution
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control facilities at Colstrip Units 3 & 4.

In May 2013, PSE refinanced $161.9 million of the Bonds to a lower weighted average interest rate from 5.01% to 3.91%. The
Bonds will mature on March 1, 2031. On or after March 1, 2023, the Company may elect to call the bonds at a redemption price of
100% of the principal amount thereof, without premium, plus accrued interest, if any, to the redemption date. Due to the refinance of
the Bonds, Puget Energy wrote off $18.0 million of fair value related to the Bonds that were redeemed to interest expense.

Each series of the Bonds is collateralized by a pledge of PSE’s first mortgage bonds, the terms of which match those of the
Bonds. No payment is due with respect to the related series of first mortgage bonds so long as payment is made on the Bonds.

Long-Term Debt Maturities

The principal amounts of long-term debt maturities for the next five years and thereafter are as follows:

(Dollars in Thousands) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Thereafter Total
Maturities of:
PSE long-term debt $ 162,000 250,000 $ 2,412 § 200,000 $ — $ 3,148,860 § 3,763,272

Financial Covenants

As of December 31, 2014, the Company is in compliance with its long-term debt financial covenants.

(7) Liquidity Facilities and Other Financing Arrangements

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, PSE had $85.0 million and $162.0 million in short-term debt outstanding, respectively, exclusive
of the demand promissory note with Puget Energy. PSE’s weighted-average interest rate on short-term debt, including borrowing rate,
commitment fees and the amortization of debt issuance costs, during 2014 and 2013 was 4.05% and 3.93%, respectively. As of
December 31, 2014, PSE had several committed credit facilities that are described below,

Puget Sound Energy Credit Facilities

PSE has two unsecured revolving credit facilities which provide, in aggregate, $1.0 billion of short-term liquidity needs. These
facilities consist of a $650.0 million revolving liquidity facility (which includes a liquidity letter of credit facility and a swingline
facility) to be used for general corporate purposes, including a backstop to the Company's commercial paper program and a $350.0
million revolving energy hedging facility (which includes an energy hedging letter of credit facility). The $650.0 million liquidity
facility includes a swingline feature allowing same day availability on borrowings up to $75.0 million. The credit facilities also have an
accordion feature which, upon the banks' approval, would increase the total size of these facilities to $1.450 billion.

In April 2014, the Company completed a one-year extension on both of the liquidity and hedging facilities, extending the maturity
from February 2018 to April 2019, and updating or clarifying the definitions of other terms and conditions of the facilities from when
they were committed in 2013. The credit agreements are syndicated among numerous lenders and contain usual and customary
affirmative and negative covenants that, among other things, place limitations on PSE's ability to transact with affiliates, make asset
dispositions and investments or permit liens to exist. The credit agreements also contain a financial covenant of total debt to total
capitalization of 65% or less. PSE certifies its compliance with such covenants to participating banks each quarter. As of
December 31, 2014, PSE was in compliance with all applicable covenant ratios.

The credit agreements provide PSE with the ability to borrow at different interest rate options. The credit agreements allow PSE to
borrow at the bank's prime rate or to make floating rate advances at the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus a spread that is
based upon PSE's credit rating. PSE must pay a commitment fee on the unused portion of the credit facilities. The spreads and the
commitment fee depend on PSE's credit ratings. As of the date of this report, the spread to the LIBOR is 1.25% and the commitment
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fee is 0.175%.

As of December 31, 2014, no amounts were drawn and outstanding under PSE's liquidity facility. No amounts were drawn and
outstanding under the $350.0 million energy hedging facility. No letters of credit were outstanding under either facility, and $85.0
million was outstanding under the commercial paper program. Outside of the credit agreements, PSE had a $4.2 million letter of credit
in support of a long-term transmission contract and a $1.0 million letter of credit in support of natural gas purchases in Canada.

Demand Promissory Note In 2006, PSE entered into a revolving credit facility with Puget Energy, in the form of a credit
agreement and a Demand Promissory Note (Note) pursuant to which PSE may borrow up to $30.0 million from Puget Energy subject
to approval by Puget Energy. Under the terms of the Note, PSE pays interest on the outstanding borrowings based on the lower of the
weighted-average interest rates of PSE’s outstanding commercial paper interest rate or PSE’s senior unsecured revolving credit
facility. Absent such borrowings, interest is charged at one-month LIBOR plus 0.25%. At December 31, 2014, the outstanding
balance of the Note was $28.9 million.

(8) Leases

PSE leases buildings and assets under operating leases. Certain leases contain purchase options, renewal options and escalation
provisions. Operating lease expenses net of sublease receipts were:

(Dollars in Thousands)

At December 31,

2014 $ 30,737
2013 29,392

Payments received for the subleases of properties were immaterial for each of the years ended 2014 and 2013.

Future minimum lease payments for non-cancelable leases net of sublease receipts are:

(Dollars in Thousands)

At December 31, Operating Capital
2015 ' $ 17,677 $ 8,160
2016 21,454 2,178
2017 22,179 —
2018 20,423 —
2019 15,180 —
Thereafter ‘ 120,791 —_

Total minimum lease payments $ 217,704 § 10,338

(9) Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

PSE employs various energy portfolio optimization strategies, but is not in the business of assuming risk for the purpose of
realizing speculative trading revenue. The nature of serving regulated electric customers with its portfolio of owned and contracted
electric generation- resources exposes PSE and its customers to some volumetric and commodity price risks within the sharing
mechanism of the PCA. Therefore, wholesale market transactions and PSE's related hedging strategies are focused on reducing costs
and risks where feasible, thus reducing volatility in costs in the portfolio. In order to manage its exposure to the variability in future
cash flows for forecasted energy transactions, PSE utilizes a programmatic hedging strategy which extends out three years. PSE's
energy risk portfolio management function monitors and manages these risks using analytical models and tools. In order to manage
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risks effectively, PSE enters into forward physical electric and natural gas purchase and sale agreements, fixed-for-floating swap
contracts, and commodity call/put options. The forward physical electric agreements are both fixed and variable (at index), while the
physical natural gas contracts are variable. To fix the price of wholesale electricity and natural gas, PSE may enter into
fixed-for-floating swap (financial) contracts with various counterparties. PSE also utilizes natural gas call and put options as an
additional hedging instrument to increase the hedging portfolio's flexibility to react to commodity price fluctuations.

The Company manages its interest rate risk through the issuance of mostly fixed-rate debt with varied maturities. The Company
utilizes internal cash from operations, borrowings under its commercial paper program, and its credit facilities to meet short-term
funding needs. The Company may enter into swap instruments or other financial hedge instruments to manage the interest rate risk
associated with these debts. As of December 31, 2014, Puget Energy had two interest rate swap contracts outstanding which extend to
January 2017. PSE did not have any outstanding interest rate swap instruments.

The following table presents the volumes, fair values and locations of the Company's derivative instruments recorded on the
balance sheets:

Year Ended December 31,

(Dollars in Thousands) Volumes (millions) Assets | Liabilities 2

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Electric portfolio
derivatives * % $ 4,822 % 18,479 |3 107,228 § 37,312
Natural gas derivatives
(MMBtus) 3 360.4 423.5 19,526 8,121 88,807 35,676
Total derivative contracts $ 24,348 $ 26,600 |$ 196,035 § 72,988
Current $ 21,178 $ 18,867 s 135,973 $ 41,465
Long-term 3,170 7,733 60,062 31,523
Total derivative contracts $ 24,348 $ 26,600 |$ 196,035 § 72,988

I Balance sheet location: Current and Long-term Unrealized gain on derivative instruments.

2 Balance sheet location: Current and Long-term Unrealized loss on derivative instriments.

3 PSE had a net derivative liability and an offsetting regulatory asset of $69.3 million at December 31, 2014 and $27.6 million at December 31, 2013 related to
contracts used to economically hedge the cost of physical gas purchased to serve natural gas customers. All fair value adjustments on derivatives relating to
the natural gas business have been deferred in accordance with ASC 980, due to the PGA mechanism.

Electric portfolio derivatives consist of electric generation fuel of 140.2 million One Million British Thermal Units (MMBtus) and purchased electricity of 5.4

million Megawatt Hours (MWhs) at December 31, 2014 and 145.6 million MMBtus and 8.6 million MWhs at December 31, 2013.

For further details regarding the fair value of derivative instruments, see Note 10.

It is the Company's policy to record all derivative transactions on a gross basis at the contract level, without offsetting assets or
liabilities. The Company generally enters into transactions using the following master agreements: WSPP, Inc. (WSPP) agreements
which standardize physical power contracts; ISDA agreements which standardize financial gas and electric contracts; and NAESB
agreements which standardize physical gas contracts. The Company believes that such agreements reduce credit risk exposure because
such agreements provide for the netting and offsetting of monthly payments as well as right of set-off in the event of counterparty
default. The set-off provision can be used as a final settlement of accounts which extinguishes the mutual debts owed between the
parties in exchange for a new net amount.

The following tables present the potential effect of netting arrangements, including rights of set-off associated with the Company's

derivative assets and liabilities:
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Gross Amount  Gross Amounts  Net of Amounts Gross Amounts Not Offset in the
Recognized in Offset in the Presented inthe  Statement of Financial Position
the Statement Statement of Statement of
At December 31,2014 of Financial Financial Financial Commodity Cash Collateral Net Amount
(Dollars in Thousands) Position ! Position Position Contracts Received/Posted
Assets
Energy Derivative
Contracts $ 24348 § — $ 24348 §  (23,066) § — § 1,282
Liabilities
Energy Derivative
Contracts $ 196,035 § — $ 196,035 § (23,066) % (20) $ 172,949
Gross Amount  Gross Amounts  Net of Amounts Gross Amounts Not Offset in the
Recognized in Offset in the Presented inthe  Statement of Financial Position
the Statement Statement of Statement of
At December 31,2013 of Financial Financial Financial Commodity Cash Collateral Net Amount
(Dollars in Thousands) Position ! Position Position Contracts Received/Posted
Assets
Energy Derivative
Contracts $ 26,600 § — $ 26,600 $ (19,491) § — § 7,109
Liabilities
Energy Derivative
Contracts $ 72988 $ —___ 8§ 72,988 §  (19491) $ — § 53497

1 All Derivative Contract deals are executed under ISDA, NAESB and WSPP Master Netting Agreements with Right of Offset.
The following tables present the effect and locations of the Company's derivatives not designated as hedging instruments, recorded
on the statements of income:

Year Ended December 31,
(Dollars in Thousands) Location 2014 2013
Commodity contracts:
Electric derivatives Unrealized gain (loss) on
derivative instruments, net  § (85,636)$ 98,880
Electric generation fuel 6,511 (27,008)
Purchased electricity 4,212) (38,299)
Total gain (loss) recognized
in income on derivatives $ (83,337)% 35,573

The unrealized gain or loss on derivative contracts is reported in the statement of cash flows under the operating activities section.

For derivative instruments previously designated as cash flow hedges (including both commodity and interest rate swap contracts),
the effective portion of the gain or loss on the derivative was recorded as a component of OCI, and then is reclassified into earnings in
the same period(s) during which the hedged transaction affects earnings.

PSE expects $1.1 million of losses in accumulated OCI will be reclassified into earnings within the next twelve months., The
Company does not attempt cash flow hedging for any new transactions and records all mark-to-market adjustments through earnings.

The following tables present the Company's pre-tax gain (loss) on derivatives that were previously in a cash flow hedge
relationship, and subsequently reclassified out of accumulated OCI into income:
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Year Ended December 31,

(Dollars in Thousands) Location 2014 2013

Interest rate contracts: Interest expense $ (488)% (488)

Commodity contracts:

Electric derivatives Electric generation fuel — ==
Purchased electricity (2,063) (3,922)

Total $ (2,551)8 (4,410)

The Company is exposed to credit risk primarily through buying and selling electricity and natural gas to serve its customers.
Credit risk is the potential loss resulting from a counterparty's non-performance under an agreement. The Company manages credit
risk with policies and procedures for, among other things, counterparty credit analysis, exposure measurement, exposure monitoring
and exposure mitigation,

The Company monitors counterparties that have significant swings in credit default swap rates, have credit rating changes by
external rating agencies, have changes in ownership or are experiencing financial distress. Where deemed appropriate, the Company
may request collateral or other security from its counterparties to mitigate potential credit default losses. Criteria employed in this
decision include, among other things, the perceived creditworthiness of the counterparty and the expected credit exposure.

It is possible that volatility in energy commodity prices could cause the Company to have material credit risk exposure with one or
more counterparties. If such counterparties fail to perform their obligations under one or more agreements, the Company could suffer
a material financial loss. However, as of December 31, 2014, approximately 99.3% of the Company's energy portfolio exposure,
excluding NPNS transactions, is with counterparties that are rated at least investment grade by the major rating agencies and 0.7% are
either rated below investment grade or not rated by rating agencies. The Company assesses credit risk internally for counterparties that
are not rated.

As the Company generally enters into transactions using the WSPP, ISDA and NAESB master agreements, it believes that such
agreements reduce credit risk exposure because they provide for the netting and offsetting of monthly payments and, in the event of
counterparty default, termination payments.

The Company computes credit reserves at a master agreement level by counterparty (i.e., WSPP, ISDA, or NAESB). The
Company considers external credit ratings and market factors, such as credit default swaps and bond spreads, in the determination of
reserves. The Company recognizes that external ratings may not always reflect how a market participant perceives a counterparty's risk
of default. The Company uses both default factors published by Standard & Poor’s and factors derived through analysis of market risk,
which reflect the application of an industry standard recovery rate. The Company selects a default factor by counterparty at an
aggregate master agreement level based on a weighted-average default tenor for that counterparty's deals. The default tenor is
determined by weighting the fair value and contract tenors for all deals for each counterparty to derive an average value. The default
factor used is dependent upon whether the counterparty is in a net asset or a net liability position after applying the master agreement
levels.

The Company applies the counterparty's default factor to compute credit reserves for counterparties that are in a net asset position.

The Company calculates a non-performance risk on its derivative liabilities by using its estimated incremental borrowing rate over the

risk-free rate. Credit reserves are netted against unrealized gain (loss) positions. As of December 31, 2014, the Company was in a net
liability position with the majority of counterparties, so the default factors of counterparties did not have a significant impact on
reserves for the quarter. The majority of the Company's derivative contracts are with financial institutions and other utilities operating
within the Western Electricity Coordinating Council. As of December 31, 2014, PSE has posted a $1.0 million letter of credit as a
condition of transacting on a physical energy exchange and clearinghouse in Canada. PSE did not trigger any collateral requirements
with any of its counterparties nor were any of PSE's counterparties required to post collateral resulting from credit rating downgrades.

The table below presents the fair value of the overall contractual contingent liability positions for the Company's derivative
activity at December 31, 2014:
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Contingent Feature Fair Value ! Posted Contingent

(Dollars in Thousands) Liability Collateral Collateral

Credit rating 2 $ (37,398)3 —$ 37,398
Requested credit for adequate assurance (66,468) — —
Forward value of contract 3 (2,490) — —
Total $  (106,356)$ —$ 37,398

1 Represents the derivative fair value of contracts with contingent features for counterparties in net derivative liability positions. Excludes NPNS, accounts
payable and accounts receivable.

2 Faiture by PSE to maintain an investment grade credit rating from each of the major credit rating agencies provides counterparties a contractual right to
demand collateral.

3 Collateral requirements may vary, based on changes in the forward value of underlying transactions relative to contractually defined collateral thresholds.
(10) Fair Value Measurements

ASC 820 established a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The hierarchy categorizes the
inputs into three levels with the highest priority given to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority given to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). The three levels of the fair value
hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 - Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the reporting date.
Level 1 primarily consists of financial instruments such as exchange-traded derivatives and listed equities. Equity
securities that are also classified as cash equivalents are considered Level 1 if there are unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets included in Level 1, which are either directly
or indirectly observable as of the reporting date. Level 2 includes those financial instruments that are valued using
models or other valuation methodologies. Instruments in this category include non-exchange-traded derivatives such
as over-the-counter forwards and options.

Level 3 - Pricing inputs include significant inputs that have little or no observability as of the reporting date. These
inputs may be used with internally developed methodologies that result in management's best estimate of fair value.

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value are classified in their entirety in the appropriate fair value hierarchy based
on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The Company's assessment of the significance of a
particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment, and may affect the valuation of fair value assets and liabilities and
their placement within the fair value hierarchy. The Company primarily determines fair value measurements classified as Level 2 or
Level 3 using a combination of the income and market valuation approaches. The process of determining the fair values is the
responsibility of the derivative accounting department which repotts to the Controller and Principal Accounting Officer. Inputs used to
estimate the fair value of forwards, swaps and options include market—price curves; contract terms and prices; credit-risk adjustments;
and discount factors. Additionally, for options, the Black-Scholes option valuation model and implied market volatility curves are
used. Inputs used to estimate fair value in industry-standard models are categorized as Level 2 inputs because substantially all
assumptions and inputs are observable in active markets throughout the full term of the instruments. On a daily basis, the Company
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obtains quoted forward prices for the electric and natural gas markets from an independent external pricing service. For interest rate
swaps, the Company obtains monthly mark-to-market values from an independent external pricing service for LIBOR forward rates,
which is a significant input. Some of the inputs of the interest rate swap valuations, which are less significant, include the credit
standing of the counterparties, assumptions for time value and the impact of the Company's nonperformance risk of its liabilities. The
Company classifies cash and cash equivalents, and restricted cash as Level 1 financial instruments due to cash being at stated value,
and cash equivalents at quoted market prices.

The Company considers its electric, natural gas and interest rate swap contracts as Level 2 derivative instruments as such contracts
are commonly traded as over-the-counter forwards with indirectly observable price quotes. Management's assessment was based on
the trading activity in real-time and forward electric and natural gas markets. Each quarter, the Company confirms the validity of
pricing-service quoted prices (e.g., Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy) used to value commodity contracts with the actual prices of
commodity contracts entered into during the most recent quarter. However, certain energy derivative instruments with maturity dates
falling outside the range of observable price quotes are classified as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

Assets and Liabilities with Estimated Fair Value
The following table presents the carrying value for cash, cash equivalents, restricted cash, notes receivable and short-term debt by

level, within the fair value hierarchy. The carrying values below are representative of fair values due to the short-term nature of these

financial instruments.

Carrying / Fair Value Carrying / Fair Value

At December 31, 2014 At December 31, 2013
(Dollars in Thousands) Level 1 Level 2 Total Level 1 Level 2 Total
Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 35,531 % —$ 35,531 (% 41,422 § —$ 41,422
Restricted Cash 32,775 — 32,775 7,083 — 7,083
Notes Receivable and Other = 53,503 53,503 - 53,449 53,449
Total assets $ 68,306 $ 53,503 ¢ 121,809 s 48,505 § 53,449 ¢ 101,954
Liabilities:
Short-term debt $ 85,000 $ —$ 85,0008 162,000 $ —$ 162,000
Short-term debt owed to parent — 28,933 28,933 — 29,598 29,598
Total liabilities $ 85,000 $ 28,933 ¢ 113,933|§ 162,000 $ 29,598 ¢ 191,598

The fair value of the junior subordinated and long-term notes were estimated using the discounted cash flow method with U.S.
Treasury yields and Company credit spreads as inputs, interpolating to the maturity date of each issue. Carrying values and estimated
fair values were as follows:

December 31, 2014 December 31,2013

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
(Dollars in Thousands) Level Value Value Value Value
Liabilities:
Junior subordinated notes 2 3 250,000 $ 276,235 (% 250,000 § 269,366
Long-term debt (fixed-rate), net of discount 2 3,510,847 4,434,816 3,510,846 4,035,703
Total $ 3,760,847 8  4,711,0511$ 3,760,846 § 4,305,069
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Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The following tables present the Company's financial assets and liabilities by level, within the fair value hierarchy, that were
accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis and the reconciliation of the changes in the fair value of Level 3 derivatives in the fair
value hierarchy: ‘

Fair Value Fair Value
At December 31,2014 At December 31, 2013
(Dollars in Thousands) Level2 Level3 Total Level2 Level3 Total
Assets:;
Electric derivative instruments $ 1,654% 3,168% 4,822|% 14661 % 3,818¢% 18,479
Natural gas derivative instruments 18,064 1,462 19,526 5,448 2,673 8,121
Total assets $ 19,7188 4,630 24,3485 20,1098 6,491 % 26,600
Liabilities:
Electric derivative instruments $ 91,998 % 15230 107,228{¢ 18,073 § 19,239§ 37,312
Natural gas derivative instruments 85,305 3,502 88,807 32,642 3,034 35,676
Total liabilities $ 177,303 ¢ 18,732 $ 196,035l 50,715¢ 22,273 ¢ 72,988
Year Ended December 31,

Level 3 Roll-Forward Net
(Liability) 2014 2013
{Dollars in Thousands) Electric Gas Total Electric Gas Total
Balance at beginning of

period $ (15421)8  (361)$ (15,782)$ (33,924)s (1,602)$ (35,526)
Changes during period
Realized and unrealized

energy derivatives:

Included in earnings 1 (5,537) — (5,537} (10,491) —  (10,491)

Included in regulatory

assets / liabilities — 1,630 1,630 — (945) (945)

Settlements 2 1,036 (1,534) (498 11,609 (754) 10,855
Transferred into Level 3 5,155 (585) 4,570 (7,799 —  (7,799)
Transferred out of Level 3 ' 2,705 (1,190) 1,515] 25,184 2,940 28,124
Balance at end of period  § (12,062)§ (2,040)$ (14,102)$ (15,421)8  (36D)$ (15,782)

I Income Statement location: Unrealized (gain) loss on derivative instruments, net. Includes unrealized gains (losses) on derivatives still held in position as of

the reporting date for electric derivatives of $(9.6) million and $(13.4) million for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
2 TheC ompany had no purchases, sales or issuances during the reported periods.
Realized gains and losses on energy derivatives for Level 3 recurring items are included in energy costs in the Company's
consolidated statements of income under purchased electricity, electric generation fuel or purchased natural gas when settled.
Unrealized gains and losses on energy derivatives for Level 3 recurring items are included in net unrealized (gain) loss on derivative
instruments in the Company's consolidated statements of income,
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In order to determine which assets and liabilities are classified as Level 3, the Company receives market data from its independent
external pricing service defining the tenor of observable market quotes. To the extent any of the Company's commodity contracts
extend beyond what is considered observable as defined by its independent pricing service, the contracts are classified as Level 3. The
actual tenor of what the independent pricing service defines as observable is subject to change depending on market conditions.
Therefore, as the market changes, the same contract may be designated Level 3 one month and Level 2 the next, and vice versa. The
changes of fair value classification into or out of Level 3 are recognized each month, and reported in the Level 3 Roll-forward table
above. The Company did not have any transfers between Level 2 and Level 1 during the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013.
The Company does periodically transact at locations, or market price points, that are illiquid or for which no prices are available from
the independent pricing service. In such circumstances the Company uses a more liquid price point and performs a 15-month
regression against the illiquid locations to serve as a proxy for market prices. Such transactions are classified as Level 3. The
Company does not use internally developed models to make adjustments to significant unobservable pricing inputs.

The only significant unobservable input into the fair value measurement of the Company's Level 3 assets and liabilities is the

forward price for electric and natural gas contracts. Below are the forward price ranges for the Company's commodity contracts, as of
December 31, 2014:

(Dollars in Thousands)

Fair Value Range
Derivative Valuation Unobservable Weighted
Instrument Assets 1 Liabilities 1 Technique Input Low High Average
. Discounted ; $21.79 per $35.46 per $32.89 per
Electric $3,168 $15,230 —— Power Prices MWh MWh MWh
Discounted  Natural Gas $3.11 per $3.83 per $3.28 per
MU Fja62 $3,502 cash flow Prices MMBtu MMBtu MMBtu

I The valuation techniques, unobservable inputs and ranges are the same for asset and liability positions.

The significant unobservable inputs listed above would have a direct impact on the fair values of the above instruments if they
were adjusted. Consequently significant increases or decreases in the forward prices of electricity or natural gas in isolation would
result in a significantly higher or lower fair value for Level 3 assets and liabilities. Generally, interrelationships exist between market
prices of natural gas and power. As such, an increase in natural gas pricing would potentially have a similar impact on forward power
markets. At December 31, 2014, a hypothetical 10% increase or decrease in market prices of natural gas and electricity would change
the fair value of the Company's derivative portfolio, classified as Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy, by $3.9 million.

(11) Employee Investment Plans

The Company's Investment Plan is a qualified employee 401(k) plan, under which employee salary deferrals and after-tax
contributions are used to purchase several different investment fund options. PSE’s contributions to the employee Investment Plan
were $14.9 million and $14.6 million for the years 2014 and 2013, respectively. The employee Investment Plan eligibility
requirements are set forth in the plan documents.

Non-represented employees and United Association of Journeymen and Apprentices of the Plumbing and Pipefitting Industry
(UA) represented employees hired before January 1, 2014, and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local Union 77
(IBEW) represented employees hired before December 12, 2014, have the following company contributions:
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e For employees under the Cash Balance retirement plan formula, PSE will match 100% of an employee's contribution up to
6% of plan compensation each paycheck, and will make an additional year-end contribution equal to 1% of base pay.

e For employees grandfathered under the Final Average Eaming retirement plan formula, PSE will match 55% of an
employee’s contribution up to 6% of plan compensation each paycheck.

UA-represented employees hired on or after January 1, 2014 will have access to the 401k Plan. Non-represented employees
hired on or after January 1, 2014, and IBEW-represented employees hired on or after December 12, 2014, will have access to the
401(k) plan and will choose how they want to accumulate funds for retirement, with two contribution sources from PSE:

e 401(k) Company Matching: New non-represented, UA-represented and IBEW-represented employees will receive company
match each paycheck based on a new schedule-100% match on the first 3% of pay contributed and 50% match on the next 3%
of pay contributed. An employee who contributes 6% of pay will receive 4.5% of pay in company match. Company matching
will be immediately vested.

e Company Contribution: New UA-represented employees will receive an annual company contribution of 4% of eligible pay
placed in the Cash Balance retirement plan. New non-represented and IBEW-represented employees will receive an annual
company contribution of 4% of eligible pay, placed either in the Investment Plan 401(k) plan or in PSE’s Retirement Plan
(Cash Balance retirement plan). New non-represented and IBEW-represented employees will make a one-time election within
30 days of hire and direct that PSE put the 4% contribution either into the 401(k) plan or into an account in the Cash Balance
retirement plan. The Company’s 4% contribution will vest after three years of service.

(12) Retirement Benefits

PSE has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all PSE employees. Pension benefits earned are a function of age,
salary, years of service and, in the case of employees in the cash balance formula plan, the applicable annual interest crediting
rates. Beginning in 2014, all new UA employees and those new non-represented employees who elect to accumulate the Company
contribution in the Cash Balance pension, (effective January 1, 2014) and all new IBEW (effective December 12, 2014), will receive
annual pay credits of 4% each year. They will also receive interest credits like other participants in the Cash Balance pension, which
are at least 1% per quarter. When a newly-hired employee with a vested Cash Balance benefit leaves PSE, he or she will have annuity
and lump sum options for distribution, with annuities calculated according to the Pension Protection Act. Those who select the lump
sum option will receive their current cash balance amount. Participation by continuing employees in the Cash Balance pension plan is
not affected. PSE also maintains a non—qualiﬁed Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP) for its key senior management
employees.

In addition to providing pension benefits, PSE provides group health care and life insurance benefits for certain retired
employees. These benefits are provided principally through an insurance company. The insurance premiums, paid primarily by
retirees, are based on the benefits provided during the year.

The following tables summarize the Company’s change in benefit obligation, change in plan assets and amounts recognized in the
Statements of Financial Position for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013:

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.26




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission 04/17/2015 2014/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Qualified SERP Other
Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits
(Dollars in Thousands) 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of period 5733178 616,290 (% 47279 § 51,795 % 14,939 § 17,672
Service cost 17,437 19,285 1,042 1,498 112 134
Interest cost 28,039 24,754 2,310 2,045 684 664
Amendment — — - 478 = ==
Actuarial loss/(gain) 104,618 (48,559) 7,162 (1,687 1,108 (2,240)
Benefits paid (33,217) (38,453) (1,938) (6,850 (1,424) (1,536)
Medicare part D subsidy received — — — == 269 245
Benefit obligation at end of period 690,194 § 5733178 55,855 § 47279 1% 15,688 § 14,939
Qualified SERP Other
Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits
(Dollars in Thousands) 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of
period 615,721 ¢ 531,183 |$ —$ —I$ 8,774 § 7,541
Actual return on plan assets 25,669 102,591 — — 522 1,861
Employer contribution 18,000 20,400 1,938 6,850 488 908
Benefits paid (33,217) (38,453) (1,938) (6,850 (1,424) (1,536)
Fair value of plan assets at end of period 626,173 § 615,721[% —3 —I$ 8,360 $ 8,774
Funded status at end of period (64,021)$ 42,4041$  (55,855)% (47,279)% (7,328)$ (6,165)
Qualified SERP Other
Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits
(Dollars in Thousands) 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Amounts recognized in Statement of
Financial Position consist of:
Noncurrent assets —§ 42,404 (3 — 8 —|$ — 8 —
Current liabilities — - - (4,386) (3,981 (355) (421)
Noncurrent liabilities (64,021) - (51,469) (43,298 (6,973) (5,744)
Net assets / (liabilities) (64,021)8 42,404 18 (55,855)8 (47,279)% (7,328)8 (6,165)
Qualified SERP Other
Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits
(Dollars in Thousands) 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Pension Plans with an Accumulated
Benefit Obligation in excess of Plan
Assets:
Project benefit obligation 690,194 § 573,317|% 558558 47,279 |$ 15,688 $ 14,939
Accumulated benefit obligation 681,745 566,689 50,137 40,892 15,553 14,794
Fair value of plan assets 626,173 § 615,721 |$ —$ — % 8,360 $ 8,774
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The following table summarizes Puget Sound Energy's pension benefit amounts recognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive
income for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013:

Qualified SERP Other
Pension Benefits Pension Benefits - Benefits

(Dollars in Thousands) 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Amounts recognized in Accumulated

Other Comprehensive Income

consist of:
Net loss/(gain) $ 247,331§ 13832413 19,751 § 14,050 1$ (3,733)% (5,556)
Prior service cost/(credit) (10,952) (12,525 339 383 3 6
Total $ 236,379¢ 12579918 20,090 § 14,433 |$ (3,730)% (5,550)

The following tables summarize PSE’s net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013:

Qualified SERP Other
Pension Benefits  Pension Benefits Benefits

(Dollars in Thousands) 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Components of net

periodic benefit cost:
Service cost $ 17,437¢ 19,2858 11,0428 1,498(% 112 § 134
Interest cost 28,039  24,753| 2310 2,045 684 664
Expected return on plan

assets (43,252) (40,685 — — (535) (436)
Amortization of prior

service cost/(credit) (1,573) (1,573 44 (16 3 30
Amortization of net

loss/(gain) 13,195 20,612 1,461 2,191 (702) (284)
Amortization of transition

obligation — — — — — —
Net periodic benefitcost § 13,846 § 22,392 4,857 § S5,718]%  (438)$ 108
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The following tables summarize PSE’s benefit obligations recognized in other comprehensive income for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013:

Qualified SERP Other
Pension Benefit Pension Benefits Benefits

(Dollars in Thousands) 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Other changes (pre-tax) in plan assets

and benefit obligations recognized

in other comprehensive income:
Net loss/(gain) $ 122202% (110,465)% 7,162 § (1,687)$ L,121 § (3,665)
Amortization of net (loss)/gain (13,195) (20,612) (1,461) (2,191 702 284
Prior service cost/(credit) — — - 477 — —
Amortization of prior service cost/(credit) 1,573 1,573 (44) 16 (3) (30)
Amortization of transition obligation e — S — — —
Total change in other comprehensive

income for year $ 110,580 ¢ (129,504)% 5,657 § (3,385)% 1,820 § (3,411)

The estimated net (loss) gain and prior service cost (credit) for the pension plans that will be amortized from accumulated OCI
into net periodic benefit cost in 2015 by Puget Sound Energy are $20.5 million and $1.6 million, respectively. The estimated net loss
(gain) and prior service cost (credit) for the SERP that will be amortized from accumulated OCI into net periodic benefit cost in 2015
are $2.1 million. The estimated prior service cost (credit) for the SERP that will be amortized from accumulated OCI into net periodic
benefit cost in 2015 is immaterial. The estimated net (loss) gain for the other postretirement plan that will be amortized from
accumulated OCI into net periodic benefit cost in 2015 is $0.3 million and prior service cost (credit) and transition (obligation) asset
for the other postretirement plans are immaterial.

The aggregate expected contributions by the Company to fund the qualified pension plan, SERP and the other postretirement plans
for the year ending December 31, 2015 are expected to be at least $18.0 million, $4.4 million and $0.5 million, respectively.

Assumptions

In accounting for pension and other benefit obligations and costs under the plans, the following weighted-average actuarial
assumptions were used by the Company:

Qualified Pension SERP Pension
Benefits Benefits Other Benefits

Benefit Obligation Assumptions 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Discount rate ! 425%  5.10%| 425% @ 5.10% 425% @ 5.10%
Rate of compensation increase 450%  4.50% 450%  4.50% 450%  4.50%
Medical trend rate — = e — 570%  6.80%
Benefit Cost Assumptions

Discount rate 510%  4.15% 510%  4.15% 5.10%  4.15%
Rate of plan assets 1.75%  1.75% —* — 7.00%  6.90%
Rate of compensation increase 450% 45006 4.50% @ 4.50% 4.50%  4.50%
Medical trend rate — — — — 6.70%  820%

L. The Company calculates the present value of the pension liability using a discount rate of 4.25% which represents the single-rate equivalent of the AA rated
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corporate bond yield curve.

The assumed medical inflation rate used to determine benefit obligations is 6.70% in 2015 grading down to 4.30% in 2016. A
1.0% change in the assumed medical inflation rate would have the following effects:

2014 2013
(Dollars in Thousands) 1% Increase 1% Decrease | 1% Increase 1% Decrease
Effect on post-retirement benefit obligation $ 47 $ 47xs 66 3 (66)
Effect on service and interest cost components 2 ¥ 3 3)

The Company has selected the expected return on plan assets based on a historical analysis of rates of return and the Company’s
investment mix, market conditions, inflation and other factors. The expected rate of return is reviewed annually based on these
factors. The Company’s accounting policy for calculating the market-related value of assets for the Company’s retirement plan is as
follows. PSE market-related value of assets is based on a five-year smoothing of asset gains/losses measured from the expected return
on market-related assets. This is a calculated value that recognizes changes in fair value in a systematic and rational manner over five
years. The same manner of calculating market-related value is used for all classes of assets, and is applied consistently from year to
year.

PSE’s pension and other postretirement benefits income or costs depend on several factors and assumptions, including plan
design, timing and amount of cash contributions to the plan, earnings on plan assets, discount rate, expected long-term rate of return,
mortality and health care costs trends. Changes in any of these factors or assumptions will affect the amount of income or expense that
PSE records in its financial statements in future years and its projected benefit obligation. PSE has selected an expected return on plan
assets based on a historical analysis of rates of return and PSE’s investment mix, market conditions, inflation and other factors. As
required by merger accounting rules, market-related value was reset to market value effective with the merger.

The discount rates were determined by using market interest rate data and the weighted-average discount rate from Citigroup
Pension Liability Index Curve. The Company also takes into account in determining the discount rate the expected changes in market
interest rates and anticipated changes in the duration of the plan liabilities.

Plan Benefits
» The expected total benefits to be paid under the next five years and the aggregate total to be paid for the five years thereafter are
as follows:
(Dollars in Thousands) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020-2024
Qualified Pension total benefits $ 41,1008 41,400% 42,1008 43,300% 43,900 237,300
SERP Pension total benefits 4,386 2,595 1,940 5,346 5,811 18,759
Other Benefits total with Medicare Part D
subsidy 1,080 1,136 1,113 1,085 1,062 5,935
Other Benefits total without Medicare Part D
subsidy 1,429 1,414 1,398 1,380 1,362 6,340
Plan Assets

Plan contributions and the actuarial present value of accumulated plan benefits are prepared based on certain assumptions
pertaining to interest rates, inflation rates and employee demographics, all of which are subject to change. Due to uncertainties
inherent in the estimations and assumptions process, changes in these estimates and assumptions in the near term may be material to
the financial statements.
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The Company has a Retirement Plan Committee that establishes investment policies, objectives and strategies designed to balance
expected return with a prudent level of risk. All changes to the investment policies are reviewed and approved by the Retirement Plan
Committee prior to being implemented.

The Retirement Plan Committee invests trust assets with investment managers who have historically achieved above-median
long-term investment performance within the risk and asset allocation limits that have been established. Interim evaluations are
routinely performed with the assistance of an outside investment consultant. To obtain the desired return needed to fund the pension
benefit plans, the Retirement Plan Committee has established investment allocation percentages by asset classes as follows:

Allocation
Asset Class Minimum Target Maximum
Domestic large cap equity 25% 31% 40%
Domestic small cap equity 0% 9% 15%
Non-U.S. equity 10% 25% 30%
Fixed income 15% 25% 30%
Real estate 0% 0% 10%
Absolute return 5% 10% 15%
Cash : 0% 0% 5%

Plan Fair Value Measurements

ASC 715, “Compensation — Retirement Benefits” (ASC 715) directs companies to provide additional disclosures about plan assets
of a defined benefit pension or other postretirement plan. The objectives of the disclosures are to disclose the following: (1) how
investment allocation decisions are made, including the factors that are pertinent to an understanding of investment policies and
strategies; (2) major categories of plan assets; (3) inputs and valuation techniques used to measure the fair value of plan assets; (4)
effect of fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) on changes in plan assets for the period; and (5)
significant concentrations of risk within plan assets,

ASC 820 allows the reporting entity, as a practical expedient, to measure the fair value of investments that do not have readily
determinable fair values on the basis of the net asset value per share of the investment if the net asset value of the investment is
calculated in a matter consistent with ASC 946, “Financial Services — Investment Companies.” The standard requires disclosures
about the nature and risk of the investments and whether the investments are probable of being sold at amounts different from the net
asset value per share.
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The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the qualified pension plan as of December 31, 2014 and

2013:
Recurring Fair Value Measures Recurring Fair Value Measures
As of December 31, 2014 As of December 31, 2013
(Dollars in Thousands) Levell Level2 Level3  Total Level1 Level2 Level3  Total
Assets:
Equities:
Non-US equity ! $ 71,026 § 74,1318 — $ 145,157 (8 76,188 8 78,816 $ — § 155,004
Domestic large cap equity 2 134,765 68,336 — 2()3,101 157,874 35,851 — 193,725
Domestic small cap equity 3 59,657 — — 59,657 62,867 — — 62,867
Total equities 265,448 142,467 — 407,915| 296,929 114,667 — 411,596
Tactical asset allocation 4 — — — — — — — —
Fixed income securities 3 72,331 67,182 — 139,513 135,007 — — 135,007
Absolute return 6 — — 65251 657251 — — 62278 62,278
Cash and cash equivalents 7 12,650 — —_— 12,650 — 7,054 —_ 7,054

Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

Subtotal $ 350,429 $ 209,649 § 65,251 § 625,329 |$ 431,936 § 121,721 $ 62,278 $ 615,935
Net (payable) receivable — — — 844 — — — 417
Accrued income — — —_ —_ — —_ — 203

Total assets $ 626,173 $ 615,721

Non — US Equity investments are comprised of a (1) mutual fund; and a (2) commingled fund. The investment in the mutual fund is valued using quoted market
prices multiplied by the number of shares owned as of December 31, 2014. The investment in the commingled fund is valued at the net asset value per share

multiplied by the number of shares held as of December 31, 2014.

Domestic large cap equity investments are comprised of (1) common stock, and a (2) commingled fund. Investments in common stock are valued using quoted
market prices multiplied by the number of shares owned as of December 31, 2014. The investment in the commingled fund is valued at the net asset value per
share multiplied by the number of shares held as of December 31, 2014.

Domestic small cap equity investments are comprised of (1) common stock and a (2) mutual fund: The investments in common stock are valued using quoted
market prices multiplied by the number of shares owned as of December 31, 2014, The investment in the mutual fund is valued using quoted market prices
multiplied by the number of shares owned as of December 31, 2014.

The tactical asset allocation investment is comprised of a commingled fund, which is valued at the net asset value per share multiplied by the number of shares
held as of the measurement date.

Fixed income securities consist of a mutual fund. The investment in the mutual fund is valued using quoted market prices multiplied by the number of shares
owned as of Decemb